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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form
Awh.ﬂpmn: JWM d m. 'NC.
Applicant Requested Amount: $25,000.00
Appropriation Request Amount: $%:808:00- $1:500. 512950 $20,500
Executive Summary of Request manual and virtual

mmuwmuwwuyfummmmmm»mybmdwmmm
jincludes kits for in class studies and licensing rights for virtual program user lessons.

1] No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? No
Does this application include funding for sub-gmme(s)? 1] No

1 have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approva! of funding in the following amount(s). 1 have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public

pmposeislegitimm. I have also completed the disclosure section below, ifrequlted.

ngﬁéﬂ#

1s this program/project & fundraiser? EY
Y
Yo

1m|

A $4,000 11/4/2021
Diqrict,# Primary Sponsor Signature ——Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

ﬁ;ﬂﬁ%%mﬁ“mmMmemvmaMm
— ]

Approved by: (\?Jf&\ D 11/22/2021

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount; $20,500

1] Page
Effective May 2016

Date:
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 80DD41B1-47DC-4B5E-9D37-CBD923DA5094
DocuSign Envelope ID: A2B920BE-E69D-4A3F-9ECC-9E2B79CFBD51

Applicant/Program:
Junior Achievement Kentuckiana, INC./ Junior Achievement Curriculum Materials

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
District 22 Legislative Assistant Jared M. Townes; Serves on the Junior Achievement Young Board as a

volunteer member.

NOU 52021 ru 2:54

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 2’ Sita G $ 500
District 2 A $ $1,000
District 3 $ jﬂ
At
District 4 (M i _ $ 1,000 $4,000
o Punws
District 5 i/, ,p $ 500
District 6 %_ $ 500
Pauda Wow
District 7 $ 500
District 8 $
" Bill tollandr
District 9 = $ 250
District 10 Eprnss? lulld $_250
District 11 $
. Kik Bladewddl
District 12 $ 980
District 13 Mart h” $_1.500 ‘/7‘ ;&
District 14 Owﬁl{ Fowlu $ Bog  $1,000
—#Y: Topr
District 15 $ 1,000
2| Page
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 80DD41B1-47DC-4B5E-9D37-CBD923DA5094
DocuSign Envelope ID: A2B920BE-E69D-4A3F-9ECC-9E2B79CFBD51

Applicant/Program:
Junior Achievement Kentuckiana, INC./ Junior Achievement Curriculum Materials

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its emplo*'ces or members of its board of directors.
District 22 Legislative Assistant Jared M. Townes; Serves on the Junior Achievement Young Board as a

volunteer member.

District 16 /,A(ﬂbcl\_, s 250.00

Martus Minklor

District 17 $_1,000

District 18 $

District 19 ﬂMHwM p( ) w $ T1;060. $2,000
oo
District 20 %&M np s AL
[ (oredd

ap

Medle Ceoryy. e
District 21 ! 2560 $750
/\d e~
Robin J. Engel 4,000.00
District 22 $
District 23 $
Madsvuna Flosd
District 24 1,0 $ 500
m o Stuw
District 25 ! ‘1&0& S M $ 500
District 26 $
3| Page
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L

Legai Name of Applicant

Program Name and Request AmountJunior Achievement Curriculum Materials $25,000

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount? /

i =<
BiE
(7}

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented? 4

Yes |

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County? v

Ei

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet? 4

E

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed? v/

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? 4

1
i
|
|
i
|

ﬁ

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4,6, 19, 1120-H included? d

i

[+

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission? ¥
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission? ¢

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

@D
n

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

' Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

PR B BR

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the [RS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

4| Page
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
{as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records
Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1401 W. Muhammad Ali Blvd., Louisville, KY 40203

Website: www.jaky.org

Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.

Applicant Contact:  {Debra H. Hoffer Title: President
Phone: 502-569-9210 Email: dhoffer@jaky.org
Financial Contact:  [Debra H. Hoffer Title: President
Phone: 502-569-9210 Email: dhoffer@jaky.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Tralning: Jillian Cantu

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Locatlon(s) IPubllc, Parochial and Private Schools in Jefferson County, Kentucky
Council District(s): Zip Code(s): All of Jefferson County

P AME: Junior Achievement Curriculum Materials
Total Request: ($) .125,000 ) Total Metro Award (this program} in previous year: {$) ]1 1,300

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[J Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[®] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

& IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

& Current year projected budget & IRS Form W9

& Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H % Annual audit (if required by organization)

& Articles of incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

sheet if necessary

Source; N/A Amount: ($)
Source:  [N/A Amount: ($)
Source: IN/A Amount; ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [w]Yes [JNo
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [=] Yes [JNo

Page 1 (
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
Incorporated in 1949, Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana's (JAKY's) age-appropriate classroom and experiential

programs teach financial literacy, work readiness and entrepreneurship. JAKY has made the commitment to serve all
students in the region five times in their school careers. JAKY uses classroom lessons taught by volunteers and
teachers, as well as hands-on experiences in Sam Swope JA BizZTown®, in Chase JA Finance Park®, at JA Inspire and
in business job shadowing experiences to help young people understand the economics of life. JAKY served 70,904
students during 2018-19 (pre-pandemic). Substantial progress has been made toward the goal of serving all students in
the region with five JA programs during their K-12 school careers: JA BizTown, JA Finance Park, JA Inspire and
elementary and high school classroom programs. JAKY's largest education partner, Jefferson County Public Schools,
with an extremely high percentage of low to moderate income students, has formally integrated JA programs into the
official curriculum, as have other area school systems. JA has just begun the 3DE by Junior Achievement pilot in the
Academy @ Shawnee and Valley High School. 3DE by Junior Achievement is an innovative, new model for high
school redesign currently in its Phase II pilot. The model improves Jefferson County Public Schools’ Academies of
Louisville structure with project-based leaming in the form of competency-based case methodology. Four JCPS high
schools—the Academy @ Shawnee, Valley High School, Iroquois High School and one other, TBA—will participate
in the 4-year pilot which went live this fall. The 3DE model will, over a period of four years, serve all students at each
school, thus expanding economic opportunity for all students enrolled. JAKY delivers an average of 9.42
instructional contact hours per student per year, compared to the national JA average of 7.74 hours. JAXY has
consistently received the Junior Achievement USA Five Star Award, which recognizes the highest level financial
solvency, program quality practices, program impact and quality management.

Volunteers are either in-person or via Zoom for classroom programs and JA BizTown and JA Finance Park are booked
solid for live programming for the 2021-22 school year! A broad range of programs have been scheduled so far this
school year:

ELEMENTARY
JA BizTown

JA Ourselves

JA Our Family

JA Our Community
JA Our City

MIDDLE SCHOOL:

JA It's My Future

JA Finance Park Virtual — Entry Level
JA Finance Park

JA Inspire Virtual

HIGH SCHOOL.:

JA Business Communication — Semester course
JA Career Speaker Series

JA Company Program

JA Economics

JA Personal Success

JA Personal Finance

JA Finance Park Virtual - Advanced

Page 2 ,
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

Chris Brooker, Board Chair 6/30/2024
Todd Spencer, Vice Chair 5/30/2022
atrick Farnan, Treasurer 5/30/2023
Stephanie Mooney, Secretary 5/30/2024
Julayne Amstutz 6/30/2023
Duffy Baker 5/30/2022
att Beebe /30/2023
PMartin Bell 6/30/2022
Joe Bisig 65/30/2022
erry Burke 6/30/2022
Marc Charnas 6/30/2022
Brandee Couvillion 5/30/2023
INancy Davis 6/30/2022
Leah Eggers 6/30/2023
enneth Faith 5/30/2024
Patrick Farnan 65/30/2022
Ben Fultz 5/30/2024

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Bylaws Section 1.1 Recommendations for board membership shall be filed with the Board Development Committee
for consideration and action by the Board Development Committee. New directors will be elected to 2 one (1) year
term. At the expiration of the initial one (1) year term, the directors so elected may be elected to an additional three
(3) year term. Thereafier, directors may be re-elected at an Annual Meeting for a term of three (3) years. Any director
whose term expires may accept a re-nomination or terminate further participation on the board.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Debra H. Hoffer 190,201
illian Cantu 100,000
Sharon E. Peacock 00,000
Page 3 Uy
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
The demand for JA programs continues to grow. Of the 70,900 students in the region reached during the 2018-19

school year, JA served 38,937 Jefferson County students from 203 public, parochial and private schools with 406,028
Instructional Contact Hours. Students were served with JA’s programs in EVERY Metro Council District. JA
respectfully requests $25,000 to support its financial literacy, career readiness and entrepreneurship programs during
the 2021-22 school year. JA’s unique classroom delivery system pairs community volunteers with classrooms.
Through a portfolio of age-appropriate curriculum, JA programs equip youth with the knowledge and skills necessary
to compete in an ever complex and changing global economy. JA’s programs focus on teaching youth skills that will
be required of them in the 21st century, including critical thinking, communication, problem solving, collaboration
and teamwork. JA provides volunteer training, materials and the support necessary to bolster the chances for student
success. This funding will help support programs for a portion of the total Jefferson County students being served,
4,000 students who will be taught 20,000 instructional hours with the support of 160 volunteers, either in the
classroom or in JA BizTown and JA Finance Park. In addition to helping young people develop skills and acquire
knowledge, JA programs ensure that students have the confidence, sense of self worth and positive attitude toward the
future that help them to be ready to graduate from high school, transition to some form of post-secondary education
and to succeed in the workplace. While we were able to offer schools high quality digital programs during the
pandemic, we are very excited to now offer to teachers both deep-impact live and virtual programs, depending on a
school's needs. QOur preference is to welcome students for live experiences in our learning labs and classrooms, but
programs will also be available virtually via the Internet.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
The funding will be used to pay for JA's extensive, activity-based curriculum/\matcrials and program content licensing.

There will be no subgrantee(s). manual and virtual

Page 4 -
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥" If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be avallable as of the date of this

application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreement.
JA Curriculum Materials and Program Licensing

[[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach

invoices or proof of payment):
v" Attach a copy of invoices and/or recelpts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v’ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5 ,
Applicant’s Initials 6&1‘/(
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Students will gain an understanding of financial literacy, work readiness and entrepreneurship.
Measurable outcomes: 4,000 youth will participate in an average of 5 hours of instructional activities each that teach
financial literacy, work readiness and entrepreneurship.

Volunteers will be introduced to opportunities to volunteer in schools and in JA BizTown/JA Finance Park. They will
cause classroom learning to become more relevant to students by sharing real-world testimonials and life-like
simulations.

Measurable outcomes: 160 volunteers will be recruited to teach 160 classes, either in the classroom or at JA
BizTown/JA Finance Park. Volunteers will establish relationships with educators that, for a percentage of the
volunteers, lead to other types of volunteerism in the schools.

Educators will gain a greater appreciation for relating what they teach in the classroom to the world outside the
classroom.

Measurable outcome: 160 teachers will experience entire economics education programs that are delivered by caring
adults working in the business community.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community

organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.
JA partners very closely with schools in Jefferson County to coordinate programs. Teachers are always present in the
classroom while the volunteer is teaching, and they assist in classroom management and program delivery when
appropriate, Teachers also are present in JA BizTown and JA Finance Park to ensure that students maximize the
opportunity in the learning laboratories. JA also has strong, collaborative relationships with more than 250 businesses
who regularly encourage their employees to volunteer for JA. Each year, more teachers request programs than JA is
able to deliver, which is why support from the Neighborhood Development Fund is critically needed.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 75600 75600
B: Rent/Utilities 5500 5500
C: Office Supplies 4000 4000
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)
G: Professional Service Contracts
H: Program Materials 25000 0 25000
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)
J: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)

*TOTAL PROGRAN/PROJECT FUNDS 25000 85100 110100
% of Program Budget 23 % 77 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 0
United Way 0
Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) 85100
Fees Collected from Program Participants 0
Other (please specify) 0
Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** {85100

*Total of Column 1 MUST match *Total Request on Page 1, Section 2*

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7
{circle one and use muitiple sheets if necessary)

Column Column Column
1 2 (1+2)=3
Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Page 8
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Volunteers

16800

160 @ $21/hr X 5 hrs

Classroom Space

72000

160 @ $90/hr X Shrs

Total Value of In-Kind

(to motch Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

88800

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: Tuly 1

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the

YES []

budget projected for next fiscal year? NO E

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

S sianing Somian 7 of the Grant Application, the aut : ging for plica ; pest o
his or het knowledge sndfor belbef the following Assurances end Certifications. i there is any reasan why one or more of the assurances or
certifications fisted cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this epplication and its attachments as well as any resulting grant sgreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject t¢ Kentucky's open records law.

Applicant understands i the grant agreement Is not retumed to Loulsville Metro within S0 days of Its maliing to the applicant, the
approval ks sutomatically revoked end the funds will not be dishursed to our organixation.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Loulsville tMetro Govemment socess to and the right to examine ak paper or electronic
records reloted to the warded grant for up to five years of the grent agreement date.

&  Applcant essires compliance with the grant requirements ant will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee}.

S, The Agencyls In goad standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Loutsville Metro Government, the Jeffersan County Revenue
Commission, the internal Revenue Service, gnid the Loulsville Metro Human Relstions Commission.

6. Applicant understards fellure to provide the services, prograrms, or projects Included in the agreement witt result in funds baing
withiwsld or requested to be retumed if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Loulsvitte Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Loutsvilie's fiscal
yesr end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of sl expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, pald Involees). The Applicant
understands the fatlure to provide proof of expenditures as required In the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be retumed previously disbursed.

8, Apphicant understands ¥ this appiication ls spproved, the grant agreement will ldentify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval dute, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year In which the grant is approved. Expenditures associsted with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (spproval date} must pe disclosed in this application In order to e ronsidered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applleant understands If we choase to Incur expenditures prior to the approvs| of the sppfication by the Metro Coundl, there s no
wmﬁm&mﬁuwﬂl be relmbursed, as the Councit may choose not to award the epplication.

1L Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that recelves compensation from awarded funds from using
thelr position for & purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal of organizational conflict of interest, of personal

galn.

Standard Cortifications

1. The Agency cantifies it wif not use Loulsvilie Metro Government funds for any religlous, pofitical or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agenty has & written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agenty does not discriminste in employment of In provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, cofor, disebled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender ldentity of sexual arlentation, or Vietnam era veteran status,

&  The Agency certifies it will not require cljents, reciplents, oF benefidiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternat o e
activitles in prder to recelve services/benefits provided with Loulsville fAetro Government funds,

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabiffties Act (ADA] snd makes reasonable accommodations.

Relstionship Disclesure: List below ary velationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Counciiperson,
Councllperson’s family, Coundliperson’s statf or any Lovisville Metro Government employee.

xmmmmsmmmmmw uding, eithout lmitation,

pecirate to the best of my knowledge. nsmmmmmmmummmunwmnmmsm
hwm.ﬁwmsmmmwmmmwmam-mﬂywmwmwwuu
rapaid, mmmmlmwm.uu\oﬂudwmmmwnm&wwmwmw:unmmummmm

spplication.

Signature of Legal Signatory:  [Debra H. Hoffer ,ﬁL\ iy | Date: [October 26,2021
Legal Signatory: (please print}: [Debra H. Hoffer R Title: {chsident
Phone: [502-569-9210 | Extenslon: T | Emalt: \dbotfer@jaky-org

Page 10
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IRS Departiment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

o

037471

in reply refer tor 024B18B05G

CINCINNATI OH 45999-0038 July 30, 2021 LTR 4167C 0
BG6-1267604 oobooo oo
00010319

BODC: TE

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA
% EDWARD PRIEM 11X

1 EDUCATION WAY
COLORADO SPGS €O 80906

Employer identification number: B6-1267600
Group exemption number: 1116

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to your request dated July 21, 2021, for
information about your tax-exempt status.

We issued a determination letter to vou on January 1996, and vou're
currently exempt under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section BO1Cc)(3).

We also recognize the subordinates on the list you submitted &g Exenmpt
from federal income tax under IRC Section 501(c)(3).

For federal income tax purposes, donors can deduct contributions they
make to vou as provided in IRC Section 170. You're also qualified to
receive tax deductible beguests, legacies, devises, transfers, or
gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106 and 2522,

Because IRC Section 170(c) describes vour subordinate organizations,
donors can deduct contributions they make to them.

For information sbout filinp requirements visit www.irs.gov/cherities.
Specifically, IRC Section 6033(3) provides that if you don't file &
required return or notice for three consecutive years, your exempt
status will be automatically revoked on the filing due date of the

third required return or notice.

In addition, each subordinate organization is subject to autommtic
revocation if it doesn't file & required return or notice for three
consecutive vears., Subordinate orgenizations can file required returns

or notices individually or as part of & group return,

1f yvou have guestions, you cen caell B77-8B29-5500 between 8 2.m. snd
5 p.m., local time, Monday through Friday (Alaske &nd Hawaii follow

Pacific Time).

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA
FEDERAL ID# 61-0476694




0248188034
July 30, 2021 LTR 46167C 0
B64-1267604 000000 0O
00010320

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA

% EDWARD PRIEM I1I

1 EDUCATION WAY

COLORADO SPGS CO 80906

Sincerely vours,

Oonron CBurlens

Warren R. Burton, Operations Mgr
Accounts Management QOperations 1

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA
FEDERAL ID# 61-0476694




Department of the Treaswry
@ IRS Internzl Hevenue Bervice

-

037470

In reply refer to: 02682869356

CINCINNATI OH 45999-0038B July 30, 2021 LTR 41686C L
86~1267604 boocoo 00
00010365
BODC: TE

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA
% EDWARD PRIENM 11

1 EDUCATION WAY
COLORADD SPES CD 80906

Employer ID number: B4-1267604
Form 990 reguired: Yes

Dear Taxpaver:

We're responding to your request dated July 21, 2021, sbout your
tax-exempt status.

We issued you a determination letter 4in January 1994, recognizing
you as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(g)
(3).

We also show you're not a private foundation as defined under IRC
Section 509(2) because you're described in IRC Sections 509(&)(1) and
170(b)C1XCAY (V).

Donors can deduct contributions they make to you as provided in IRC
Section 170. You're also qualified to receive tax deductible beguests,
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106,
and 2522.

In the heading of this letter, we indicated whether you must file an
annual information return. If you're required top file a return, you
must file one of the following by the 15th day of the 5th month sfter
the end of your annual accounting period:

- Form %90, Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tex

- Form 990EZ, Short Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income
Tax

- Form 990-N, Electronic Notice (e-Postcard) for Tax-Exempt
Organizations Not Regquired to File Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

- Form 99D-PF, Return of Private Foundation or Section 4947(a)(1}
Trust Treated g5 Private Foundation

According to IRC Section 6033(j), if you don't file 8 required annusl
information return or notice for 3 consecutive yesrs, we'll revoke
your tax-exempt status on the due date of the 3rd reguired return or
notice.

You can get IRS forms or publicetions vou need from ocur website st
www.irs.gov/forms-~pubs or by calling BOOD-TAX-FORM (BOD-829-3676).

1¥ you have nuestions, call B77-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and 8§ p.m.,

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA
FEDERAL ID# 61-0476694
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA
% EDWARD PRIEM II

1 EDUCATION WAY
COLORADO SPES CO 80906

local time, Monday through Friday (Alaska and Hawaii follow Pacific
time)d.

Thank vou for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

Wopnom LBunlerey

Warren R. Burton, Operatians Mgr
Accounts Management Operations 1

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA
FEDERAL ID# 61-0476694




JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA
2021-22 OPERATING BUDGET

8/17/21 9:34 AM BUDGET
2021-22
INCOME
Jefferson County $ 410,450
District $ 64,000
JA City $ 336,000
Program Sponsors/Individual $ 255,500
Endowment Income $ 120,000
Special Events $ 178,000
Board Dues $ 29,970
Other $ 2,000
INCOME $ 1,395,920
PPP 2 $ 148,950
TOTAL INCOME $ 1,544,870
EXPENSES

Salaries $ 835,146
Taxes/Benefits $ 164,763
Professional Fees $ 57,667
Staff Training & Travel $ 16,200
Programs $ 271,765
Facility $ 48,879
Fund-Raising $ 1,750
Office $ 42,440
Subscriptions & Dues $ 4,000
General Insurance $ 13,622
Public Relations $ 500
Interest Expense $ -

Board Expense $ 3,000
Miscellaneous $ 1,000
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 1,460,732
VARIANCE +/- $ 84,138




Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana
Income Statement
For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2021

Current Current Yearto Date  Year to Date Annual
Actual Budget Actual Budget Budget
- Operating -
Total Revenues 83,905 105,100 510,407 397,450 $1,544,870
Total Expenses 123,663 134,823 322,069 369,160 $1,460,732
Net - Operating (39,758) (29,723) 188,337 28,291 $84,138
Captial - 3DE Foundation 0 0 0 0 $0
0 0 0 0 $0
Net Income (Loss) - 3DE Foundation 0 0 0 0 $0
Capital - Foundation 0 0 10,000 4] 30
Depreclation Expense 4] V] 0 0 30
Board Restricted
Unrealized Gain/(Loss) 50,524 0 50,524 0 $0
Realized Gain/(Loss) . 0 0 0 0 $0
Investment Fees (2,246) 0 (2,246) 0 $0
Net Income - Board Restricted 48,278 0 48,278 0 $0
Bad Debt 0 0 0 0 $o
Gain {Loss) on Disposal of Fixed Assels 0 0 0 0 $0
Change in Net Assets 8,520 {29,723) 246,616 28,291 84,138

No CPA provides u:y assurance of these tinandial statements




Income
Jefferson County
Districts
Program Sponsorships
JA City
Interest Income
Speclal Events
Cther Income
Board Fees
Endowment Income

Total Income

Expense
Personnel
Professional Fees
Staff Training & Travel
Programs
Facility
Fund Raising
Office
Subscriptions & Dues
General Insurance
Public Relations
Board Expense
Interest Expense
Misceilaneous Exp.

Total Expense

Net Income

No CPA provides any of these fi

Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana

Operating Income Statement

September 30, 2021

Current Cument Yearto Date  Year to Date Annusl
Actual Budgst Actual Budget Budget
43,329 13,500 225,049 43,000 410,450
2,055 3,500 8,855 4,900 64,000
15,750 50,000 111,300 77,000 255,500
10,000 25,000 92,500 84,500 336,000
1 0 3 0 0
8,706 7,000 40,635 26,500 178,000
0 100 0 149,050 150,950
0 6,000 27,000 12,500 28,970
4,064 0 4,064 0 120,000
83,908 105,100 510,407 397,450 1,544,870
81,441 85,000 238,036 243,500 998,908
3,711 4,979 12,601 12,936 57,667
700 1,400 2,461 3,600 16,200
27,507 31,589 44,385 84,356 271,765
4,062 4,200 11,013 11,079 48,879
0 0 195 0 1,750
5,751 4,000 11,474 8,500 42,440
335 300 1,167 1,200 4,000
0 3,155 219 3,489 13,622
0 0 13 0 500
144 100 144 200 3,000
0 0 0 0 0
12 100 362 300 1,000
123,663 134,823 322,068 369,160 1,460,732
(39,758) (29,723) 188,337 28,291 84,138




JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.
BALANCE SHEET
“September 30, 2021

Priior Year
Current June 30, 2021 Current
Month Audited Month
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash - Chase $98,280.38 8233,125.44 $195,829.13
Cash - Stock Yards Bank §16,909.62 $16,909.20 $15,487.79
MMA - PNC Capital Campaign $16,713.41 $6,719.18 $5,206.51
MMA - Chase Capital Campaign §13,136.21 $13,135.56 $13,133.63
MMA - Repubtic Bank $3,461.80 $37,619.64 -$20,139.72
AR - Olher $0.00 $0.00 §0.00
Investments- StockYards Bank $2,689,838,19 $2,637,025.14 $2,068,185.79
Investments - SlockYards Bank Board Restricted $689,810.74 $690,281.18 $0.00
Piedges - FiY 2020 $0.00 $211.50 $15,718.80
Pledges - FIY 2021 $183,382.66 $234,042.66 $132,698.30
Pledges - FIY 2022 $177,910.00 $0.00 $0.00
Allowance for Uncollectibles (55.238.10) {(88,000.00) (82,500.00)
Tolat Current Assets 3,8084,214.91 3,861,869.90 2,463,807.67
Property 8 Equipment $7.010.00 $7,010.00 $7,010.00
Hall of Fams Exhibit - Convention Center $340,841.50 $340,841.50 $340,841.50
JA BizTown Enhancements $124,698.32 $124,608.32 $125,330.32
JA Finance Park Enhancements $24,988.02 $24,988.02 $24,988.01
{T Strategy Implementation $187,256.81 $182,900.38 §204,191.45
JA Insplre Assels $22,170.00 $22,170.00 $22,170.00
Hannah Board Room Enhancements $9,508.81 $9,508.81 §9,508.81
Building/Architect/Construct $2,383,778.96 $2,372,355.27 $2,372,355.27
Design & Project Management $160,908.88 $160,208.88 $160,808.88
Equipment $67,498,70 $57,498.70 $58,150.70
Fumishings $231,503.81 $231,503.81 $232,203.79
Accurmulaled Depreciation (51,883,088.40) ($1,883,088.40) ($1,736,914.21)
Totel Property and Equipment 1,667,075.41 1,851,285.29 1,818,744.52
Other Assets
Prepald Expenses $0.00 $16,236.42 $500.00
Deposit - Utilittes $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
Investments - PNC Harnison Co. $244,857.77 $244,857.77 $179,389.25
Investmants in Pooled Income $37,602.06 $37,602.06 $30,241.30
investmanis - Comm. Fdn, $8,299.83 $8,299.83 $5,821.91
Fund Accounting Adjustment $28,000.00 $0.00 $20,050.00
Tolal Other Assets 323,759.66 311,896.08 $242,002.46
Tolal Assels 5,875,049.98 5,825,261.27 4,524,644.65
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable - Operating $8,548.36 $§15,923.68 $4,415.38
Payable - 3DE $878,650,00 $863,150.00 $0.00
Accrued Expenses $45,384.15 $101,725.85 $23,693.25
Temp. Restricted Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Current Liabilities 932,662.51 980,799.53 28,108.63
N/P - SYBI PPP $0.00 $148,590.00 $214,100.00
Total Long Term Liabilites 0.00 148,590.00 214,100.00
Totat Liabilities 932,562.51 1,128,389.53 242,208.63
NET ASSETS
Net Assets Unresticted $2,388,177.60 $1,864,718.59 $1,825,088.58
Net Assets - Board Restricted $2,284,638.00 $2,284,638.00 $2,261,989.00
Temporary Restricted Net Assets $25,058.14 $25,056.14 $87,335.14
Net Income 248,615.73 521,461.01 108,025.29
............................. 4,042,487.47 4,695,874.74 4,282.436.02
Total Liabilites & Net Assets 5,875,049,98 5,825,261.27 4,524,644.65

NoCPA provides any assurance of these financial stxvements




DMI ()

DEMING MALONE
LIVESAY & OSTROFF

November 11, 2020

Ms. Debra Hoffer

Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.
1401 W. Muhammad Ali Blvd.

Louisville, KY 40203

Dear Ms. Hoffer:

Enclosed are the original and one copy o *the 2019 Exempt

Organization return, as follows...

2019 Form 990

Each original should be dated, signed and filed in accordance
with the filing instructions..

for your files.

represent that the information you
urate and complete to the best of
your knowledge and is orted by the records as required by
law. You should retain al e documents, receipts,
cancelled checks and other data that form the basis of income
and deductions. T aws specifically state that you are
responsible for the preparation and the accuracy of the
returns. Even. thou 1 you have engaged us, the ultimate
respon31b111ty for the return is yours. Because of this, if
there 1is anythlng on the returns we have prepared that you do
not understand, please ask us to explain what was done. We
want you to feel satisfied with the accuracy of the returns
before they are submitted.

verification by us. Y
are supplying to us is

In addition, a copy of Form 990 should be mailed to Attorney
General, Frankfort, Kentucky 40601. An addressed envelope is
enclosed for your convenience.

9300 Shelbyville Road - Suite 1100 - Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 - Fax 502.425.0883 - www.DMLO.com




We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you. Please
contact us if you have any questions concerning the tax
return.

Very truly yours,

Sarah K. Antle




TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
June 30, 2020

Prepared for

Ms. Debra Hoffer
Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.
1401 W. Muhammad Ali Blvd.
Louisville, KY 40203

Prepared by

Deming Malone Livesay & Ostroff PSC
9300 Shelbyville Road Suite 1100
Louisville, KY 40222-5187

Amount due
or refund

Not applicable

Make check
payable to

Not applicable

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to

Not applicable

Return must be
mailed on
or before

Not applicable

i

Special
Instructions

This return,has been prepared for electronic filing. If you
wish to have it transmitted electronically to the IRS, please
sign, datg and return Form 8879-EO to our office. We will
then sub 1it the electronic return to the IRS. Do not mail a
paper copy ©of the return to the IRS.

900941
04-01-19




IRS e-file Signature Authorization OME No. 1545-1678
rom 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2019, or fiscal year beginning JUL l , 2019, and ending JUN 3 0 R 2029_ 20 1 g
Department of the Treasury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service B Goto www.irs.gov/Form8879E0 for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694
Name and title of officer
DEBRA HOFFER
PRESIDENT

[PartT] Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retum. If you check the box

on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the appiicable line below. Do not complete more
than one line in Part 1.

1a Form 990 check here @ b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part Viil, column (A), line 1b 1,918,721,

2a Form 990-EZ check here P> [:] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) soewe o 2b
3a Form 1120-POL. check here [:] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22) .~~~ = 3b
d4a Form 990-PF check here o ] b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PE, Part VI, line 5) 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P [:] b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c) .. ... .. 4 . . . 5b

IPart 1l | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organizatio 1 have examined a copy of the organization’s 2019
electronic retumn and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERQ) 1o
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmi |
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax pre :
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settle
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confi
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (P
organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

ation’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
nization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS

ment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
te. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the

Officer's PIN: check one box only

toentermyPIN]| 76694 |

Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

enter my PIN on the return’s di consent screen.

|:] As an officer of the organization, | will e er my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2019 electronically filed retum. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature B> Date

| Part il | Certification and Authentication
ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 61315809300 ]

Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2019 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature B> Date b

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EQ (2019)
923051 10-03-18

09201111 757979 712601 2019.05000 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTU 712601_1




EXTENDED TO MAY 17, 2021

. . OMB No. 1545-0047

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax T
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){ 1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 g
{Rev. January 2020) : . : : : .
Depariment of the Treasry B> Do not enter s'oclal security numbcﬁers on tr.ns form as it may b.e made public. pen to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> _Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. .- Inspection
A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2019 andending JUN 30, 2020
B Check it C Name of organization D Employer identification number

applicable:
change | JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.
iy 61-0476694

change Doing business as

ot Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite } E Telephone number
Final | 1401 W. MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD. (502)561-5437
Rea™ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G_Gross receipts ¢ 3,074,212.

Amended] T,OUISVILLE, KY 40203

758" 1 F Name and address of principal officer DEBRA HOFFER

tion

pending | SAME AS C ABOVE

| Tax-exempt status: LX] 501(c)(3) |__J 501(c)( y< (insertno.) |1 4947(a)(1)or |__] 527

J Website: pp WWW . JAKY .ORG

H(a) Is this a group return

for subordinates? l:] Yes No

H(b) Are ail subordinates included?]:' Yes :I No

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

"] Hic) Group exemption number p» 1116

K_Form of organization; [ X | Corporation [ ] Trust [ [ Association [ T Other b [ 1.-Year of formation: 19 4 9] m State of legal domicile: KY

[Part1] Summary

o] 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: TO _LNSPIRE AND PREPARE YOUNG
% PEOPLE TO SUCCEED IN A GLOBAL ECONOMY.
g 2 Check this box B> |__| if the organization discontinued its operations or dis] more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a)  _ewsse. oo 3 78
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi line1by-. . > 4 78
21 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, ling22) > 5 34
:’; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . o a0 6 194
;3 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), ined2 0 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form990-T,line 89 . .....i ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, line 1h) o 1,560,047, 1,398,430.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line 2g) . o 223,723. 192,895.
8 | 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, 4 7d) _____________________________________ 115,770. 387,637.
“ 111 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 86, —187,267. ~60,241.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equé d 1,712, 273. 1,91 8 , 121,
13 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, 0. 0.
2|15 1,181,481. 1,195,293,
g 16a Profess:onal fundrausmg fees (Part lX 0. 0.
g : ; , - ~
i | 7 882,246, 794,698.
18 2,063,727. 1,989,991.
19 -351,454, -71,270.
5§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£5120 Totalassets (PartX,line16) 4,575,189. 4,421,596.
<3| 21 Totalliabilities (Part X, line26) 25,732, 247,185.
mg Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 .. ... . . . 4,549,457, 4,174,411.

rﬁlrt M | Signature Bloc

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here DEBRA HOFFER, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and thie
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check || PTIN

Paid SARAH K. ANTLE

is'elHerm)loyed P 0 1 3 9 1 6 7 6

Preparer |Firm'sname p DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC

Firm'sEINp 61-1064249

Use Only | Firm's address j, 9300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD SUITE 1100
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187

Phoneno.(502)426-9660

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) ...

l_X._J Yes LJ No

932001 01-20-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2019)




tatement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthis Part Il ... .. . D
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA'S MISSION IS TO INSPIRE AND PREPARE
YOUNG PEOPLE TO SUCCEED IN A GLOBAL ECONOMY. THE ORGANIZATION 1S THE
REGION'S LEADING PROVIDER OF LIFE-CHANGING ECONOMICS PROGRAMS FOR

Form 990 (2019) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page 2
- S

STUDENTS .

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 990 0 900-E2? [ves [XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? [:]Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.
) (Revenues 193,223- )

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,534 ,005. including grants of $
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA'S PROGRAMS UDE EDUCATING
" AREAS OF FREE

ELEMENTARY, MIDDLE AND HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS IN T z
ENTERPRISE, BUSINESS ECONOMICS AND WORKPLAC REPARATION. THESE
PROGRAMS ARE DEDICATED TO GIVING YOUNG PEOPL HE KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS
THEY NEED TO OWN THEIR ECONOMIC SUCCESS, Pl OR THEIR FUTURE AND MAKE
SMART ACADEMIC AND ECONOMIC CHOICES. JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT EMPOWERS
STUDENTS TO MAKE A CONNECTION BETWEEN EY LEARN IN SCHOOL AND HOW
IT CAN BE APPLIED IN THE REAL WORLD. HIS "ENHANCES THE RELEVANCE OF
THEIR CLASSROOM LEARNING AND INCREASES THE R UNDERSTANDING OF THE VALUE
OF STAYING IN SCHOOL. ’

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ } (Revenue $ )
4c  (Code: ) (Expenses § inciuding grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule 0.)

(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue 3 )

4e_Total program service expenses p» 1 ’ 534 I 005.

Form 990 (2019)
932002 01-20-20

2
09201111 757979 712601 2019.05000 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTU 712601 1




Form 990 (2019) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 page3

Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 11X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part] ... 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partil 4 | X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partnt 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Partaﬂ 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part Il e 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liab érv\éas a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit jo
If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part iV . 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-
or in quasi endowmentsﬂ If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V 10| X
11
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equnpment in , liné 107 If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PartVl ) , ' 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other secdrities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reponted in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
c Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets Jn Part X line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 287 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncentain tax posmons under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 116 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, mdependent audxted financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and XiI 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolldated independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization ansy ered “No to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school descnbed in sectlon 170()(1)A)i)? If "Yes,” complete Schedulee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland v~ 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuais? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lliandty 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part/ 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vitl, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il ... 18X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes, "
complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes,* complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govemment on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Partsland il . . . 21 X
932003 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page 4
|'Fart 1Y ] Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? /f *Yes," complete Schedule I, Pants tand it~ 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f *Yes," complete
SOREGUIB J ..o e oot 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No," go toline 25a . . 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt DONAS? | . 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? = 24d

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an£xcess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part/ _~ .. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified
25b X
26
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial ¢
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Schequle {, Partt 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or f director, trustee, key employee,

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of th
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exce
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creat

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Parttv 28a X
A family member of any individual described in line 28a? 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals an

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlv 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in nol 20 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? If *Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or.di 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose r transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete

Schedule N, Partti . ) 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an uentlt)l disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-32 If *Yes," complete Schedule B, Part/ 33 X

Was the organization related to any tax xempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part li, lll, or IV, and

PAIEVLENE T et e e oo e e oo s 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512132 . 35a X

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controfled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197

Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... 3 | X
- Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartv .~ L]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 1 ]
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize WINNers? . ... 1c | X
932004 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 page5
|i5artV]

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, ' b
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a 34
b if at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) &
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b 1f "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No* to line 3b, provide an explanation on ScheduleO 3b
da At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty? 4a X
b If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country B>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). :
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
5b X
5¢
6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or gifts
were nottax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c) i :
a Didthe orgamzatlon receive a paymem in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b ! X
c
X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay. X
f X
g9
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, awplanes 'br other vehlcles did the organization file a Form 1098- C'7 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the ]
sponsoring organization have excess business holdmgs at any time during the year? . 8
9 ;
a U 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a dustrlbutnon toa donor, Sb
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: g
a Initiation fees and capital contributions ancluded on Part VIII hne 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part VIII hne 12 §or public use of club facilites ==~ 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter' ‘
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do n "inét amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.} ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... . 12b )
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .~~~ 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amountof reserves onhand ... 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) duringthe year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes " complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2019)
932005 01-20-20
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Form 990 (2019) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page 6
overnance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthis Part Vi .. X]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other o
officer, director, trustee, orkey employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? 3 X
4 4 X
5 5 X
6 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power
more members of the goveming body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval py) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X

during the year by the following:

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions und
a Thegoverning body? e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 4 7 7% ..~

9 Is there any officer, director, frustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Se nnot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses on'Schedule O ... . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about pOIi_C,_I;QiSEhb? required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures go ing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organizéﬁbh’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a 11a]| X
12a i 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required 16 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistentl
in Schedule O how this was done i2c| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblg i 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written doéi;ment retenti kn\'énd destruction policy? . 14| X
15 Did the process for determining cor ensat i1 of the following persons include a review and approval by independent B
persons, comparability data, and contemy raneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, rtop management official 15a ] X

b Other officers or key employees of the organfzation
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation o 1 - 1 .
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization'’s : 1
exempt status with respect to such amangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B KY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website EX:] Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records

DEBRA HOFFER, PRESIDENT - (502)561-5437
1401 W. MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD., LOUISVILLE, KY 40203
932006 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthis Part VIl L [ ]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
© List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
© L ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee} who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
© List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
@ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Form 990 (2019) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 page7
IEart !"I

[:} Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any currenquﬁcer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (E) {F)
Name and title Average | o cricc’f’;'ggm an one Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from related other
(list any g organizations compensation
hours for | S H (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related |z | £ 2 organization
organizations _.% .—; ;g £, and related
below § § 5 E §§ organizations
fine) HEREIEL
(1) JULAYNE RICKETTS AMSTUTZ 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(2) J. DUFFY BAKER, JR, 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) SHERYL BALL 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(4) MARTIN L. BELL 1 1.
DIRECTOR X{ 0. 0. 0.
(5) M. JOSEPH BISIG
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) CHRISTOPHER W, BROOKER A:2.001 .7
BOARD CHAIR s x| Ix 0. 0. 0.
(7) JERRY N, BURKE 1.2.00
DIRECTOR T TIx 0. 0. 0.
(8) NIKKI CARVER | 2.00
DIRECTOR et X 0. 0. 0.
(9) MARC B, CHARNAS T 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) NANCY B, DAVIS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) LEAH A, EGGERS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) KENNETH W, FAITH 11 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) PATRICK R, FARNAN 2.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(14) DR, RALPH FITZPATRICK 2.00
EX-OFFICIO X 0. 0. 0.
(15) PAUL G. FULTZ 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{16) CLINTON L. GLASSCOCK 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(17) THOMAS C. GLEASON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
932007 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 page8
art | Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not C,':gfgio"r?man one Reportable Reportable Estimated
NOUrS Per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(listany |z the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
relasted | 5 | & 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | £ g |E and related
below |E|5|_|E 58], organizations
W HEHESHE
(18) ANKUR N. GOPAL 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(19) DONALD L, GOSSMAN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0.
(20) KENNETH E, GROTH 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0.
(21) TAYLOR M, HAMILTON 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0.
(22) J. DOUGLAS HELM 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0.
(23) JAMIE HORLANDER 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0.
(24) KEVIN J., JOYNT 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0.
(25) ELIZABETH KAPLAN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0.
(26) DANAIL KELISAKIEV 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0.
1b Subtotal 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A 391,582. 0. 27,483.
d Total(addlines tbandtc) . oo » 391,582. 0.] 27,483.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to tho:
compensation from the organization

3 Did the organization list any former officer, diré
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suc

4

5

pensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? If " Yes complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

Name and business address

(A)

NONE

(B)
Description of services

©)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization B 0

SEE PART VIT,

932008 01-20-20

09201111 757979 712601
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA,

INC.

61-0476694

Form 990
art J Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) (C) (D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
(istany |2 g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfor |5 | 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related |2 | € Z and related
organizations é = g g organizations
below £ § 5 g Z|s
line) 2le|sl8|8]s
(27) TAMI HATFIELD-KENNEDY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(28) DR, SHARON KERRICK 2.00
EX-OFFICIO X 0. 0. 0.
(29) JOHN P, LAWSON, JR, 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(30) ANN LEONARD 2.00 i
IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(31) JIM MEYERS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(32) RAJA PATIL 2.00 |
DIRECTOR X T 0. 0. 0.
(33) CHRIS J, REID 2.00
DIRECTOR X 1. 0. 0. 0.
{(34) DAVE RUSSELL 2.00 | 5 Py
DIRECTOR X 1 0. 0. 0.
(35) RYAN STENKOWSKI 2.00 l :
DIRECTOR X 7 0. 0. 0.
(36) ADAM SIMON 2.00]:
DIRECTOR x| 0. 0. 0.
(37) DAVID S, SINCLAIR 2.001 4
DIRECTOR B 0. 0. 0.
(38) DALE B, SKAGGS
DIRECTOR 4 0. 0. 0.
(39) TODD A. SPENCER o
VICE CHAIR 1x X 0. 0. 0.
(40) J., TODD SPURGEON
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(41) ALEXANDER G, STAFFIERI 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(42) SUSAN STAPLES 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(43) WILLIAM SUMMERS V 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(44) BERARD E. TOMASSETTI 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(45) FRANK O. BARLOW 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(46) MATTHEW A, BEEBE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
Totalto Part VI, Section A, lINe 1€ e

932201
04-01-19

09201111 757979 712601
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Form 990 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694
art I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (c) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check ali that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ g the organizations compensation
(list any 2 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for § . é (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related 218 g and related
organizations é = £ organizations
below E1E€1.|81% s
EHEHEHEE
(47) BRANDEE COUVILLION 2.00
DIRECTOR 0. 0.
(48) BRIAN HART 2.00
DIRECTOR 0. 0.
(49) CHRISTOPHER MANZO 2.00
DIRECTOR 0. 0.
(50) MEAGHAN REYNOLDS
DIRECTOR 0. 0.
(51) CHRISTY COULTER-ROGERS
EX-OFFICIO 0. 0.
(52) DALE SHINKLE
DIRECTOR 0. 0.
(53) ANTHONY THOMPSON
DIRECTOR 0. 0.
(54) GRETCHEN THOMPSON
DIRECTOR 0. 0.
{55) JIM THOMPSON
DIRECTOR 0. 0.
(56) MATTHIAS B, WARD
DIRECTOR 0. 0.
(57) JIM WATKINS
DIRECTOR 0. 0.
(58) JENNIFER L, WILLIAMS
DIRECTOR 0. 0.
(59) JUSTIN ALEXANDER
DIRECTOR 0. 0.
(60) DR, SHARON ALLEN
EX-OFFICIO 0. 0.
(61) CLEO BATTLE
DIRECTOR 0. 0.
(62) BENJAMIN C., FULTZ
DIRECTOR 0. 0.
(63) DEMETRIUS HOLLOWAY
DIRECTOR 0. 0.
(64) DUSTIN LINDSAY
DIRECTOR 0. 0.
(65) STEPHANIE MOONEY
SECRETARY 0. 0.
(66) CONNER PARSONS
DIRECTOR 0. 0.
Jotalto Part Vil SectionAjline de ..o

32201
04-01-19

09201111 757979 712601
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Form 990 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694
art ] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A (B) () (D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ £ the organizations compensation
(list any 2 B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for g N é {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related 213 g and related
organizations _.2 = e organizations
below |E{E|s|E]|E]=
iney |[E|Z|E|z|2]|E
(67) JOHN LAUNIUS 2.00
EX-OFFICIO X 0. 0. 0.
(68) MICHAEL PAYNE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(69) MICHAEL REHM 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0.
(70) WILL RIVES 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0.
(71) THEODORE SCHEPS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0.
(72) RACHEL SPURLOCK 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0.
(73) COURTNEY SWIETERMAN 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0.
(74) CHRIS TAFT 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0.
(75) KRISTA WARD 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0.
(76) JOHN WURTENBERGER 2.001].
DIRECTOR AX 0. 0. 0.
(77) ROBYN YOUNG 1 4
DIRECTOR ; 0. 0. 0.
(78) MARK ZOLL
DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
(79) DEBRA H, HOFFER
PRESIDENT . 189,220. 0. 9,689.
(80) DEBORAH DALTON 37,
SR. VP OF ADVANCEMENT S X 110,400. 0. 9,007.
(81) SHARON PEACOCK 1T 37.50
VP OF OPERATIONS X 91,962. 0. 8,787.
Totalto Part VI, Section A, N 1C 391:582- 27,483.

932201
04-01-19

09201111 757979 712601

11

2019.05000 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTU 712601_1




Form 990 (2019 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page9
tatement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIll ... TB ........................................................ D
) (C) (D}
Total revenue | Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue |business revenue )
sections 512 - 514

from tax under

other similar amounts)

5  Royalties

3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

g% 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
g 3 b Membershipdues 1b
,,;E ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c 280,007,
g_c:v d Related organizations 1d
g E e Government grants {contributions) | 1e
.g g £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
ég similar amounts not included above | 1f 1,118 423,
%'O g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f _lg $ 113 ’ 969, St
4
os h Total. Addlinesta-1f ... ... ... .t 1,398,430,
Business Code . o
8 2 a PROGRAM FEES 300099 192,885,
§g| b
17,] 5 [
§3|
B
) e
a f All other program service revenue -
g Total.Addfines2a2f ... ... ... o

38,714,

Gross rents 6a

b Less:rental expenses  [6b

Rental income or (loss) |6¢

Qo0

Net rental income or (loss)

Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities

assets other than inventory }7a

1,382,803,

b Less: costor other basis
and sales expenses 7b

1,033:880.

“f]f} 1ik7“

Other Revenue

including $
contributions reported on line 1¢).

Part iV, line 18 8a

........................... 8b

121,611,

61,042, -

348,923,

348,923,

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

-60,569.]

-60,569,

Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 9a

b Less: direct expenses Sh

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances

10a)

10b)

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ..

1]

OTHER INCOME

Business Code

300089

328,

328,

All other revenue

Miscellaneous
Revenue

o Q0 0 U o

328,

12 Total revenue. See instructions

1,918,721,

193,223,

327,068,

932009 01-20-20
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Form 990 (2019)
art 1)

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA,

INC.

61-0476694 page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line inthis Part IX . |___|
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total ei\penses Program )service Manage(r%)ent and Fun(glr)a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations e Dol
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 @Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, fines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 429,042. 212,381, 92,438. 124,223.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified q.
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) o
7 Othersalariesand wages . 518,218. 424,758. 16,115. 77,345.
8 Pension plan accruals and confributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 122,472, 12,910. 25,286.
9 Otheremployee benefits =~~~ 59,581- 2,762. 10,302.
10 Payrolitaxes ... 65,980. 7,258. 13,856.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management .
b Legal . . ...
¢ Accounting 13,376. 13,376.
d Lobbying _ 12,000. 12,000.
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 F ‘
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, a2 P
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) a0 3,673, 3,673.
12 Advertising and promotion - 85,514. 85,514.
13 Officeexpenses 3 5,5 71. 27,661. 3,623. 4,287.
14  Information technology 30,049. 15,558. 8,497. 1,994.
15 Royalties .. S
16 7..62,666, 57,840. 2,413. 2,413.
17 ©21,4009. 17,201. 634. 3,574.
18
19
20
21
22 198,322, 183,052, 7,635, 7,635,
23 Insurance 9,252- 8,540- 356. 356.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered : : SIS
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a PROGRAM MATERIALS/FEES 308,818. 308,818.
b MISCELLANEQUS 6,398, 3,446. 2,952,
¢ BAD DEBT EXPENSE 4,953, 4,953,
d SUBSCRIPTIONS AND DUES 2,697, 1,023, 1,674.
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,989,991.f 1,534,005. 181,763. 274,223,
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation,
Check here > if foliowing SOP 88-2 (ASC 958-720)
932010 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page 11
[Part X [Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ine in this Part X ... L
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearng 164,876.] 1 235,385.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 26 ,408.] 2 36 ,161.
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 140 ,304.] 3 40 ,067.
4  Accounts receivable, net . 4 _
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, L] e
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons _
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined o
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
£ | 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net ... 7
% | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . 8
< | o Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9 6,000.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other . : o
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D = 10a 3,557,659. . ' ;f-," ik L
b Less:accumulated depreciation = 1,738,914 1,973,374.]10c 1,818,745.
11 Investments - publicly traded securites . 2,030,054.] 11 2,068,186.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 i 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 intangbleassets . 14
15  Other assets. See Part W, line11 231,935.] 15 216,452,
16__ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) 4,575,189.] 16 4,421,596.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 25,732.] 17 25,430.
18 Grantspayable . 18
19 Deferred revenue 19 7,655.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part 1V of Schedule D ,,,,,,,,,,,, 21 .
¢ |22 Loans and other payables to any current or former offlcer, dlrector -
£
~ |5 23
24 24 214,100.
25
25
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through'25 25,732.] 26 247,185,
m Organizations that follow FASB ; \SC 958, check here p» | X | S Snh
8 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33, : { ST
_‘_E 27  Net assets without donor restrictions = 4,462,122.] 27 4,149,355,
% 28 Net assets with donor restrictions . 87 ’ 335 . 28 25 ' 056.
s Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here > [:j : i ‘ e
% and complete lines 29 through 33.
2 29  Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
§ 30  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 30
f 31 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
2 |32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 4,549,457, 32 4,174,411,
33 _ Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 4 ,575,189.] 33 4,421 ,596.
Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 page 12
[ Part XI] Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X1 ... .
1 Totalrevenue (must equal Part Vill, column (A}, line 12) 1 1,918,721.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,989,991.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line1 3 -71 ) 270.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (&) 4 4,549,457,
§ Netunrealized gains (flosses) on investments 5 -288,293.
6 Donated services and use of facilities ... 6
7 ANVeStMENt eXPENSES 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule®) . 9 -15 ' 483.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COMMN(B)) oo 10 4,174,411,
l Part Xl | Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X ... et nenan D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual -
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other explain in Schedule 0. :
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent ac 2a X
If "Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the yeé -y e
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis !:] Both consol :
b 2| X
consohdated basis, or both:
- Separate basis [:l Consohdated basis
2c] X
3a X
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps tékén toundergosuchaudits ... .. ... 3b
Form 990 (2019)
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(?:f,:f,'jo”o';ﬁg’jfz, Public Charity Status and Public Support —-—-——————05'6%537

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ) Opento Public e

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. o

Name of the organization Employer identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

[Part1 | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)i).

2 I:j A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)

3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1)}{AXiii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part |1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v)

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a gover nit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1}(A)vi). (Complete Part Il.) k
A community trust described in section 170{b){1)(A}{vi}. (Complete Part I1.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1}{A)ix) o
or university or a nondand-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Ent
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of 'rts ntributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

ore than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

1 onjunction with a land-grant college

© ®

5 DD%DD

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test f

11 [ ]

12

in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supportm" organlzatlon vested i in the same persons that control or manage the supported

anization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
1 ) You must complete Part IV Sechons A, D and E.

that is not functionaily mtegratef e orgamzatlon generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). Y ,‘ttnpst complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

t Enter the number of supported organizations ... l ]

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i} EIN (iii) Type of organization V) TS The organvzation TSteq {v} Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
izati described on fines 1-10  HLLULI0veINina document? i i ; i
organization ( ¢ . Yes No support (see instructions) { support (see instructions)
above (see instructions))
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 932021 0s-25-19  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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chedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2019 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENT

upport Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 1

UCKIANA,

INC

61-0476694 page2

(Compiete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. if the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11l.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B>

1

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through3
The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column {f)

6 Public support. Subtractiine 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support

(a) 2015

{b) 2016

{c) 2017

(d) 2018

(e) 2019

{f) Total

1735895.

1805082.

2490591.

1560047.

1398430.

8990045.

1735895.

1805082.

2490591

1560047.

1398430,

8990045.

1344878.

7645167.

s

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

7
8

10

1
12
13

Amounts from line4
Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V1)
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see mstructrons)

(a) 2015

(b) 2016

92017

(d) 2018

{e) 2019

(f) Total

1735895.

1805082

2490591.

1560047.

1398430.

8990045.

69,517.

38,945,

45,666.

42,750.

38,714.

235,592.

5,793.

328 L]

19,789.

9245426.

12 |

First five years. If the Form 890 is for the orgamzanon s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){3)

rganization, check this box and sto| here

O
Section C. C P 5i S

omputation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ii, line 14
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

b 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

82.69

15

79.40 ¢

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 _ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

932022 08-25-19

09201111 757979 712601
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990E2) 2019 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 page3
{(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
- qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 {d} 2018 (e) 2019 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on fine 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b

8 Public support. sy ine 7c om ing 6.
Section B. Total Support L
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b~ @2015 |- (b)2016 (c) 2017 {d) 2018 (e) 2019 {f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royatties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b {

11 Net income from unrelated business{. ¢~
activities not included in line 10b, &
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI.) ............

13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12,

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CNECK NS DOX AN S 0D MO i iiiiiiiiiesisis it ittt ieen e e oot eee s s | [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column {f), divided by line 13, coumn(f) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 ..o 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part W, inet7 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization =~
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions . ... . | -
932023 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page 4
(Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status N
under section 508(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? /f "Yes," answer
(bj) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4) 15 or (6) and -
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and, how the
organization made the determination. y

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used excluswely for section 170(c)2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure si ch use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supp ke‘d organization”)? /f o
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. i

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization h, '
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported. organ/zatlons 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does iRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes," explain in Part‘ what ‘the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was uSed exciusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

4a
 grants to the foreign s
contro/ and discretion

purposes. ~ :
6a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizatlon ] durmg the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detailin Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substitute or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing qo¢Ume uthorzz/ng such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the orgén / ocument). 5a
b Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted subpor; J organization part of a class already '
designated in the organization’s organizing document? o 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of a evem beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support (whethe in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizatsons, ( t) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported orgamzatrons or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the ﬁlmg brgamzatlon s supported organizations? If “Yes," provide detail in
Part VI - 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, cb’mpensation. or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If “Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section ‘
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
932024 09-25-19 19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E7) 2019 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page 5
l Part IV I Supportin

ing Organizations (ontinued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?!f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1.

11a

11b

11¢

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supporte

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax ye: ity
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No, in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organization y the Iast day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and ount ofsupport provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the déte of notification, and (iii) copies of the

of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

tees either {i) appointed or elected by the supported

orted organization? If “No," explain in Part VI how
nship with the supported organization(s).

organization’s governing documents in effect on the d
2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or 1y
organization(s) or (if) serving on the governing body of a 1
the organization maintained a close and continuous working
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2),:did the organnza on's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policie and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax'ye: lescribe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this Iegérd

Yes

No

Section E. Type HI Functionally, in‘tegrated Supportmg rganizations

1 Check the box next to the method t >
a D The organization satisfied the Actlvmes Test Complete line 2 below.

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If *Yes," explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a} and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

e brganization used to satisfy the integral Part Test during the yeatsee instructions).

Yes

No

2a

3a

3b

932025 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2019 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 page6_

I Part V" Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 L] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vi). See instructions. All
other Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

B t Yea
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year B oton)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7  Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Qb [WIN |-

R LN {20 ]V

-

~

f < B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A)Pnor Year ® (ol:)tio?]al) e

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d. :

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for great amount
see instructions). it
Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from hne 3)
Multiply line 5 by .035. £
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o loio o

w

H

® N o |
0N (O ]>

Section C - Distributable Amount n e e : ¢ Current Year

Ag line 8, COIumn A)

Adjusted net income for prior year {(from Sectl
Enter 85% of line 1. s :
Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B fine 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from lme 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see lnstructlons) 6
7 LJ Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type {li supporting organization (see
instructions).

(LR {AR ] L R

DO DN {-

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2019 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page 7

IFarl Y | Type ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations /. ,tinyed)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 _Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 __ Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7___Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6
10__Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount
(i) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Distributable
Amount for 2019
1 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019
a From 2014
b From 2015
¢ From 2016
d From 2017
e From 2018
f_Total of lines 3a through e
__g Applied to underdistributions of prior years ;
h_Applied to 2019 distributable amount S e S e -l :
i _Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions) 8 G -
i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f. o
4 Distributions for 2019 from Section D,
line 7: 3
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b _Applied to 2019 distributable amount 2] _
c_Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4. E - e
5 Remaining underdistributions for years priort0 2019, if o -
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For Fésqlt‘grkea\ter
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instn. ictions.
6 Remaining underdistributions for 2019, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater thal ierp, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2020, Add lines 3]
and 4c.
8 Breakdown of line 7:
a Excess from 2015
b Excess from 2016
¢ _Excess from 2017
d Excess from 2018
e _Excess from 2018

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2019 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 pages

| Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part IIl, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1¢; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

932028 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

61-0476694

Identification of Excess Contributions
Schedule A Included on Part i, Line 5

2019

** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***

Contributor’s Name Con;;:S{ions ConEtrxi‘I::iiisons
WDRB-TV 653,955. 469,046.
ALPHA MEDIA LOUISVILLE 566 ,484. 381,575.
FIRST SAVINGS BANK 490, 986. 306,077.
THE PAUL OGLE FOUNDATION 275, 498. 90,589.
JAMES GRAHAM BROWN FOUNDATION 282,500, 97,591.

Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A, Part i, Line 5
923171 04-01-19

1,344,878.




Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047

(F°9";“°9§gv 990-EZ, P> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
or -PF) P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for the latest information. 20 1 9

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 890-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a pn'vaté fdundation

00000

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. .
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both ‘the Ge er,al Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[:] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, dunng the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

[X] For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) ming'i-"ohn‘sgo or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1)}(A){vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contnbutlor)s of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part ViIl, line 1h;
or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Partsi and 1

[:] For an organization described i in sectﬁon 501(c)(7) (8 or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1 000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruelty to children or amma‘ls. Complete Parts 1, ll, and lil.

l:] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexciusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during theyear B $

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

923451 11-06-18




Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
Name of organization

Page 2
Employer identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694
Parti Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | FIRST SAVINGS BANK Person
Payroli [::]
501 E. LEWIS AND CLARK PKWY. $ 115,520. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
CLARKSVILLE, IN 47129 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Type of contribution
2 | ALPHA MEDIA LOUISVILLE Person
Payroll E:]
520 S. FOURTH STREET Noncash

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

(Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)
{a) (b} (c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | BROWN-FORMAN CORPORATION & Person
) Payroli ]
P.O. BOX 1080 : $ 33,400. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40201 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) \ {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | EPSCORN CHARITABLE. FOUNDATION Person X
g """‘ Payroll [:::]
P.O. BOX 32760 $ 45,000. Noncash [ |

LOUISVILLE, KY 40232

(Complete Pant Il for

noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) o e} (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | KENTUCKY COAL ASSOCIATION Person
Payroll [:]
880 CORPORATE DRIVE #101 $ 75,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part il for
LEXINGTON, KY 40503 noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | NAFC EDUCATION FOUNDATION

2813 GRANTLINE ROAD

$

33,264.

NEW ALBANY,

923452 11-06-18

IN 47150

Person
Payroll [::]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part 1l for

09201111 757979 712601
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noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 3

Name of organization

JUNTOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

Employer identification number

61-0476694

Part Il Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a)

{c)

No.

° . () X FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

ADVERTISING
2
$ 65,000. 06/30/20
(a)
" {e)

No. L (b) . FMV(of estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given S . Date received
Part | S:{See instructions.)

{a)

No. (b) @ (d)

L . e FMV (or estimate) i
from Description of noncash property given . - . . Date received
Part | E ) (See instructions.)

(a) i

No. (b) - @ ()
from D intion of h L FMV (or estimate) Dat wved
o escription o noncgih’;?@perty;glyen (See instructions.) ate receive

$

rs::) b (el d
fror;1 D intion of ®) h . FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ved
oo escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive

$

(a)

No. (b) (c) (d)

_ 5 FMV {or estimate) 5
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

$
923453 11-06-19 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019) Page 4

Name of organization

Employer identification number

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

m Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
“ : from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through {e) and the following iine entry. For organizations

completing Part I, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., confributions of $1,000 or less for the year. {Enter this info. once.) > $

Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
gorrtnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
al
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gaOl'tn' {b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
8
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 L . Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. wEa r
Ii;for[t“' (b) Purpose of gift _.{e) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
al
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, éddress, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
If’rorrtnl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
923454 11-06-19 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMS No. 1545-0047
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) 20 1 9
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
P> Complete if the organization is described below. B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. | ‘Open to Public

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
© Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
© Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts -A and C below. Do not complete Part |-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
if the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
© Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part 1I-B.
€ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 {Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, fine 35¢ (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Ill.
Name of organization

inspection

Employer identification number

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694
{Part I-A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activitié§fih Part IV,
2 Political campaign activity expenditures
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities

[Part I-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501!_)(3)
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under sect‘f“ 4955
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under:secti
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 fol ‘!hns ye e
4a Was acorrection made?

b If "Yes," describe in Part iV.
[Part I-C| Complete if the organization is exempt under sectlon 501(c), except section 501(c){3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organ:zatlon for section 527 exempt function activites &
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contnbuted to other organizations for section 527

exempt function activities i O dereere e
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
line 17b ‘
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? .. L Yes L_INeo
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer bdentlﬁcatlon number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization hsted enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and dlrectly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If addmonal space is needed, provide information in Part [V.

(a) Name {b) Address {c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e} Amount of political
filing organization’s | contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. |  promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018

LHA
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Schedule C {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA,

section 501(h)).

INC. 61-0476694 Page2

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){3) and file a Form 5768 (election under

A Check P || ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check P [:] if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control* provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)

{a) Filing
organization’'s
totals

{b) Affiliated group
totals

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures

- 0 0 0 T o

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess ove
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 11)

h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

reporting section 4911 tax forthisyear? ... D No
4-Year Averaging Period Und
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) el
See the separate instruct lines 2a through 2f.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (a) 2016 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) Total

(or fiscal year beginning in)

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

932042 11-26-19
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990€7) 2019 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC 61-0476 6 94 Page3
omplete If the organization is exempt under section
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes" response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) (b)
of the lobbying activity. Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:
VU TS Y e
Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through 1i)?
Media advertisements?

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventcons speeches, lectures or any similar means’7
i Other activities?

Lol Pl ket Rl R R B

Te -0 oo oo
<
o
5
@
w
L
]
3
]

: 3
o
@
o
3
Q
X
[
g
w
o
9
-
=
3]
ge]
[
=2
o
D

5,423.
5,423.

501{c)(6).

Yes No

1 Were substantially all (30% or more) dues received nondeduchble;by members?
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2 000 or lgss? ______________________________________________ 2
3 __Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year? 3
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part i ll-A lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from member . v 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expendi‘thés {do not include amounts of political :
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax wk‘a\s\paid). )
a Current year N o 2a
b Carryover from last year » | 2b
¢ Total . ' 2¢c
3 Aggregate amount reported in sect] n 6033(e)( (A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e)dues 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on ne 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure NeXt year? 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) .. ... .. 5

]Part IV ]| Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see
instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBYING ACTIVITIES:

PROFESSIONAL FEES PAID TO A CONSULTANT FOR LOBBYING ACTIVITIES.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements YT
{Form 990) J» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 g
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury [ 2 Attach to Form 990
Internal Revenue Service B>Go to www.irs, gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. il 2 b
Name of the organization Employer identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KEN’I‘UCKIANA INC. 61-0476694

]Part 1 ] Organlzatlons Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legaicontrot? D Yes E:l No
6  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds ¢

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other p
impermissible private benefit? RTTteT. . O [_._J Yes D No
lPaI‘t iy ! Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, ine 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply). i
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Pres'f rvation of a historically important land area
[:] Protection of natural habitat Préservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space ’
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservatj

nbutcon in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. L ) Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/ 5/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register . .~ 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred Jeleased extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p F :
4 Number of states where property subject to conservaﬂon easement is located p»
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the |od|c momtormg, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements ; [:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting‘,‘handhng of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
b . g
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monltormg, |nspectmg, handlmg of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
) L
8 Does each conservation easement reported on hne 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()
and section 170 N AN BN ?
9  In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements, /
- Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 B $

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X B $

E:] Yes E:] No

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vil line 1 ... .. b 3
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X o P s
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 page2
]Part ﬁi] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetscontinued)
8 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a [::] Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b D Scholarly research e L_:] Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIHi.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
1o be sold 1o raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... ... . ,:] Yes D No
[Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form980,Part X? L dves [no

Amount
¢ Beginning balance
d Additions during the year
e Distributions during the year
t Endingbalance
L_Ives L_INo

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or

b _If "Yes ' explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has beel edonPart XI ...
I Part V ‘| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Ye 90,

{a) Current year (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 2,261 989, 2,319,450, 2,404,089, 2,487,470,
b Contributions 1,500, 1,390,
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses 72,649, 231 121, 181,661, -34 771,
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 86,000, 266,300, 50,000,
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . 2,466 071, 2,319,450, 2,404,089,

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current ye
a Board designated or quasi-endowment B
b Permanent endowment jp
¢ Term endowment B> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(i} Unrelated organizations 3a(i)| X
(i) Related organizations 3alii) X
b If "Yes® on line 3a(ii), are the related org izatlons listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the orgg_ry_z_atron s endowment funds.
IPart VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book vaiue
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
la land ‘
b Buildings

improvements 2,718,492.] 1,296,316.] 1,422,176.
839,167. 442,598. 396,569.

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) . ... . | 1,818,745.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form990)2019  JUNTIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Ppage3
]Par,t iVIl] Investments - Other Securities.

Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (inciuding name of security) {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely held equity interests
{3) Other

@)

B)

©)

D)

(3]

"

G)

H
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) B>
lPart VIl Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Méthod of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
)
()
{4)
5)
(6)
()
8
©)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 13.) > L
ther Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Pari IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

()
(2)
)
4
5)
(6)
0]
8
©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) fine 15.) . .. .. . . . . . ... . b
[Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
2
©)
)
5)
)
{7
(8)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 25.) ... . . . .. |
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncentain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlii ..
Schedule D {(Form 990) 2019
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Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 paged
Part XI |

1,834,940.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Viii, line 12: :

a Netunrealized gains (josses) on investments 2a -288,293.

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 159,848.

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants ... 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) 2d 44,664.)

e Addlines2athrough2d 2e -83,781.
3 Subtractline 2 from lNe T e s | 1,918,721.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12, but not on line 1: :

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part Vill, line7b ... ... 4a

b Other (Describein Part XIIL) .. b

C Addlinesd4aanddb e 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12) ... ... .. . . . 5 1 ’ 918 ’ 721.

l Part Xii ] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Wit Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. k.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part IX, line 25:

1 2,209,986.

a Donated services and use of facilities .., 159 ’ 848

b Prioryearadjustments

€ Otherlosses ... ..

d Other (Describe inPart XIN) 60,147.]

e Addlines2athrough2d e, 2e 219,995.

3 1,989,991.

3 Subtractline2e fromiine 1 .

4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but notonline 1: .«
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 7b -
b Other (Describe in Part Xll.) o

c Addlinesdaand4b ... 4c 0.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl line 18) . . ... 5 1,989,991,
I Part XIIII Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part |l lines 3, 5, and 9 aPart: III hnes la and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIi, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete th}s rt 1o prowde any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS WILL BE UTILIZED TO SUPPORT THE MISSION OF THE

ORGANIZATION, INLCUDiNG “OPERATIONS AND PROGRAM SUPPORT.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS

A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER INTERNAL REVENUE CODE

SECTION 501(C)(3). THE ORGANIZATION FILES AN INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURN IN

THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION AND WITH THE KENTUCKY OFFICE OF ATTORNEY

GENERAL.

AS OF JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page 5
[Part X Supplemental Information (continued)

INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST

OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

CHANGE IN VALUE OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN ASSETS HELD BY

OTHERS -15,483.

COST OF SPECIAL EVENTS SHOWN GROSS ON AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS 60,147.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D 44,664.
PART XTI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF SPECIAL EVENTS SHOWN GROSS ON AUDITED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS - 60,147.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 980 or 990-EZ)| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 g
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ‘Opento Public
Internal Revenue Service B> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. ~Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

- Fundraising Activities. Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [:] Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b [:] Internet and email solicitations f [:] Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g [:] Special fundraising events

d [::' In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part ViI) or entity in connection with professional fundrmsmg servnces’) D Yes D No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization. .

i) Did k. v} Amount paid : .
(i) Name and address of individual o i) Dia. (iv) Gross recelpts u() ()or ,eta;ne’?, by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity Torcontorol ] f activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
or control N N
contributions? ] - listed in col. (i) organization
Yes |.No.
Jotal ... |
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA,

INC. 61-0476694 page2

Fundralsmg Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

l Part m ] Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" o

{a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
BOWLING (add col. (a) through
HALL OF FAMECLASSIC 3 col. (c)
° (event type) (event type) (total number) )
=
=4
5|1 Grossreceipts 246,176. 68,598. 26,275, 341,049.
2 Lless: Contributions 193,076. 61,497- 25,434- 280,007-
3 Gross income (ine 1 minus line2) ... 53,100. 7,101, 841. 61,042.
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncashprizes 7,438.
2]
[+}]
é 6 Rentfacilitycosts =~ 6,271.
>
w
8[7 Foodandbeverages 53,711. 53,848.
5
8 Entetainment 1,250.
9 Other direct expenses 48 ’ 331. 52 [ 804.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) 121 ’ 611.
[11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) -60,569.

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

.........

orm 990 Part WV, line 19, or reported more than

Revenue

{a) Bingo "

(b) Pull tabs/instant

-5 blngo/progresswe bingo

(d) Total gaming (add

(¢) Other gaming 1" ) through col. (c)

Direct Expenses

8

%

9

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?
b if "No," explain:

l_.JNo

I__INo

932082 09-11-19
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2019 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 pages

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? L_J Yes LJ No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? ... .. [Jves [ Ino
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization’s facility ..., 13a %
b An outside facility 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name B
Address
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? l:' Yes I:] No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party b $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name B

Address b

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation b $

Description of services provided B

E:] Director/officer D Employee g kD‘in‘dependem contractor

17 Mandatory distributions: £
a Is the organization required under state law tc make charltable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?
b Enter the amount of distributions reqwred under state ;Iaw to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year | )
i Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 2b, columns (i) and (v); and Part Iil, lines 9, Sb, 10b,

15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

l:] Yes Ej No

932083 09-11-18 Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2019
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 pages
||5 art IV ] Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

{(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2i i 1 9
Compensated Employees

P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23,

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. Dpen tO Pubhc
Internal Revenue Service B> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. ’"3P9°t‘°"
Name of the organization Employer ldentsﬁcatlon number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694
[Part I | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990, 1 !
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part 1li to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions [:j Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[j Discretionary spending account D Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
D 1b
2
2
3 f the organization's
related organization to
establish compensataon of the CEO/Execut;ve Director, but explain in Part Il].
Compensation committee
Independent compensation consultant ey or study
Form 990 of other organizations - Approval by he board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part ViI, Sect
organization or a related organization: y
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control paymem? __________________ e 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental no qualmed retirement plan? ) 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity- based compensatlon arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provxde‘ pli cab]e amounts for each item in Part lil. ‘
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Sectlon A, line 1 d;d the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of: . -
a Theorganizaton? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ml
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Sectlon A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a Theorganization? . 6a X
b Anyrelated organization? 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Iii.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 62 If "Yes," describe inPart Il 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Patt 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 83.4958-6(C)? ... 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule J (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Noncash Contributions

4 Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
P> Attach to Form 990.
P Goto www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

2019

Employer identification number

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694
{Parti | Types of Property
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed| Form 990, Part Vil line 1g
1 Art-Works of art
2
3
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household goods
6 Cars and othervehicles =
7 Boatsandplanes
8 Intellectualproperty
9 Securities - Publiclytraded =
10 Securities - Closely held stock .
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests .
12 Securities - Miscellaneous =~
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential = =
16 Real estate - Commercial
17  Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles
19  Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy ..
22 Historical artifacts .
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts . k.
25 Other P ( ADVERTISING ___’*)' . 2 85,000.[FATR MARKET VALUE
26 Other P ( PRINTING/PROD) | 2 23,413.FAIR MARKET VALUE
27 Other B (OFFICE SUPPLI ) Z 2,800.[FAIR MARKET VALUE
28 Other » ( FOOD/GIFT CAR) 2 2,756.FATIR MARKET VALUE
29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the '6rg§nization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 3283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29 0
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il B
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 | X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
CONMIDULIONS? oo 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part il.
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2019 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page 2

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

932142 09-27-19 Schedule M (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ ST
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 9
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. )
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open *OPUb“G
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Formg90 for the latest information. . Inspection. . -
Name of the organization Employer identification number
JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT. AFTER MANAGEMENT REVIEW, A COPY OF

THE FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR REVIEW. BOARD

MEMBERS ARE GIVEN SEVERAL DAYS TO REVIEW AND PROVIDE ANY COMMENTS TO

MANAGEMENT BEFORE THE FORM 990 IS FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ALL EMPLOYEES AND BOARD MEMBERS COMPLETE ANDiANNﬁALLY UPDATE A CONFLICT OF

INTEREST DECLARATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15

COMPENSATION OF THE PRESIDENT IS DETERMINED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND INCLﬂDES THE USE OF COMPARABILITY DATA PROVIDED

TO THE ORGANIZATION BY JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT USA.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C

THE ORGANIZATION MAKEg iTS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGE IN VALUE OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN ASSETS HELD BY

OTHERS -15,483.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2019)
932211 09-06-19
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Schedule R {(Form 990) 2019 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694 Page 5

] E art g" ! Supplemental information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

SCHEDULE R, PART II, COLUMN A

RELATED ORGANIZATIONS:

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA IS COVERED UNDER A GROUP EXEMPTION.

ENTITIES UNDER A GROUP EXEMPTION ARE RELATED FOR SCHEDULE R PURPOSES.

RELATED ENTITIES COVERED BY A GROUP EXEMPTION ARE NOT REQUIRED TO BE

LISTED ON SCHEDULE R, PART II. HOWEVER, TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN THE

RELATED ENTITIES ARE INDICATED ON SCHEDULE R, PART LINE 1.

932165 09-10-19 Schedule R {(Form 990) 2019
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Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a
(Rev. January 2020) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15450047

Department of the Treasury > File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print
e by the JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC. 61-0476694
due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.
fingyor | 1401 W. MUHAMMAD ALI BLVD.
instructions. | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instru 'ion

LOUISVILLE, KY 40203
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate apphcatnonf __________________________________________________ {0]1]
Application Return Return
Is For Code Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 07
Form 990-BL 02 08
Form 4720 (individual) orm 4720Iiother than individual) 09
Form 990-PF Form 6227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) Form'8i 8870 12

DEBRA HOFFER, RESIDENT

- LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

€ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group ‘Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box B D If it is for part of the group, check thls'box | D -and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

MAY 17, 2021 , to file the exempt organization return for

1 lrequest an automatic 6-month extension ‘o :
or ,the organization’s return for:

the organization named above. The extensnon i

| [ calendar year or ‘f
B [X] tax year beginning JUL 1; 2 019 ,andending JUN 30, 2020
2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less théﬁ‘l2 months, check reason: l:] initial return D Final return

Change in accounting period

3a |If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 890-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3| $ 0.
Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. k Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2020)

923841 12-30-19
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C&t'arMcc[ .

AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS §273.267 and §273.273, the undersigned
corporation hereby executes these Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation.

FIRST: The name of the corporation is Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.

(the “Corporation”™).
SECOND: The Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation are hercby amended
and restated to read in their entirety as follows:

ARTICLET
NAME

The name of the Corporation shall be; Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.

ARTICLE I
PURPOSES

The purpose of the Corporation shall be to: [i] educate and inspire young people
to value free enterprise, understand business and economics, and be workforce ready, [ii] carry
out these activities in the territory assigned by the national organmization; [iii] not to realize
pecuniary profit inuring to the benefit of any private member or individual; and [iv] all other
purposes for which non-profit corporations may be formed pursuant to the provisions of KRS

§273.010 et. seq.
ARTICLE I
DURATION

The duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual.

ARTICLE IV
PRINCIPAL OFFICE: REGISTERED AGENT; REGISTERED OFFICE

The principal place of business of the Corporation shall be in Louisville, Jefferson

County, Kentucky. The Registered Agent of the Corporation shall be Debra Humes Heffer and
the Registered Office shall be located at 1401 W. Muhammad Ali Boulevard, Louisville,

Kentucky 40203.




Robert A, Davenport
Nancy B. Davis
Anne S. Dawson
Ronald J. Dieckman
Leah A. Eggers
Sanford L. Fleck
Scott Flynn

Stan Franczek
Clinton L. Glasscock
Donald L. Gossman
Aaron R. Hazzard
William S. Heinz, Jr.
Dennis P. Heishman
Doug Helm

John Hill

10350 Ormsby Park Place, #301
Louisville, KY 40223

P. O. Box 32890
Louisville, KY 40232-2890

462 S, Fourth Ave., Suite 1500
Louisville, KY 40202-3415

P. O. Box 32760
Louisville, KY 40232-2760

P. O. Box 1438
Louisville, KY 40201

9600 Brownsboro Rd., Suite 400
Louisville, KY 40241

400 W, Market Street
Louisville, KY 40202

12910 Shelbyville Rd., Suite 137
Louisville, KY 40243

P..O. Box 327
Crestwood, KY 40014

6008 Brownsboro Park Blvd., Suite D

Louisville, KY 40207

217 B. Chestnut Street
Louisville, KY 40202

7624 Deer Meadow Drive
Louisville, KY 40241

333 E. Main Street
Louisville, KY 40202

312 S. 4" Street
Louisville, KY 40202

400 W. Market St., Suite 2100
Louisville, KY 40202-3353




Charles Robello P. O. Box 36000
Louisville, KY 40208

James W, Robinson 7527 State Road 62
Lanesville, IN 47136

James R. Rucker 12906 Shelbyville Road
Louisville, KY 40243

Dale Schaefer 520 S. Fourth Ave., 2™ Floor
Louisville, KY 40202

Robert M, South 1650 Lyndon Farm Court
Louisville, KY 40223

620 W. Main Street

Todd Spencer
Louisville, KY 40202
Todd Spurgeon 4106 Charleston Road
New Albany, IN 47150
Kathi Stearman P.O. Box 1080

Louisville, KY 40201

William E. Summers V 9300 Shelbyville Rd., Suite 100
Louisville, KY 40222

Kelly Sweasy 12501 Lakefront Place
Louijsville, KY 40299
Berard Tomassetti 680 S. Fourth Ave., 2™ Floor
Louisville, KY 40202

P. O, Box 32260

William P. Tompkins III
Louisville, KY 40232

Jeff Uligian 7100 Riverport Drive
Louisville, KY 40258
Wendy C. Welsh - P. 0. Box 32030
Louisville, KY 40232
Mimi Zinniel P. 0. Box 1080

Louisville, KY 40201




person to the full extent permitted by any applicable portion of this Article that shall not have
been invalidated or by any other applicable law.

THIRD: The foregoing amendment and restatement was adopted by the
affirmative vote of a majority of the Members of the Board of Directors of the Corporation
present at the Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors and, upon recommendation by the Board
of Directors, by an affirmative vote of at least two-thirds (2/3rds) of the Members of the
Corporation present at the Annual Meeting of the Members, in each instance on June 27, 2002, at
which meeting a quorum was present, pursuant to KRS §273.263 and §273.273.

FOURTH: These Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation shall be
effective as of the date filed in the Office of the Secretary of State for the Commonwealth of
Kentucky.

FIFTH: The following Articles have been amended to read in their entirety as set
forth herein: Articles I, IV, V, and VI,

SIXTH: The foregoing Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation were

duly adopted as required by law, correctly set forth without change the corresponding provisions
of the Articles of Incorporation as heretofore and herein amended, and supersede the original

Articles of Incorporation and all prior amendments thereto.
Dated as of June 22, 2006.

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF
KENTUCKIANA, INC.

President




Form W"'g

(Rev. October 2018)
Department of the Treasury
intema’ Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
ldentification Number and Certification

P Go to www.irs.gov/FormW for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
reguester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Junior Achlevement of Kentuckiana, Inc.

1 Narne (as shown on your Income tax relum). Name Is requinad on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, i different from above

tollowing seven boxes.

single-member LLC

Other (see instrustions) B

[ individualsole propristor or L) C Corporation [ & Corporation [ Partrership

D Uimnited liability company. Enter the tax classHication (C=C corporation, 8=8 corporation, P=Partnership) &
Note: Check the appropriats box In the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC i the LLC Is clussified as & single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner ofthe LLC {s
ancther LLC that Is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, & single-member LLC that
s disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

Nonprofit

8 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose nams is entered on ine 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemplions (codes apply only to

certain antities, not Individusls, see
instructions on page 3):
[.j Trust/estate

Exempt payee code {if any}

code [f any)

{Roptiss to scotmts minisned outaics the U.S)

5 Address {number, Btreet, and apt. or sulte no.} See instructions.
1401 W. Muhammad All Boulevard

Print or type.
See Spacific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address [optional)

L pwisvile tetvo G

6 Clty, state, and ZIF code
Louisville, KY 40203

ot W Jefkyomn St
Lowisnlle ;) ¥4 40002

7 Ust acoount number(s) here (aptional)

IGENE Taxpayer identification Number (TiN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box, The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For Individuals, this Is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for &
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, iater. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, ses How to get a

TiN, fater.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose nurnber to enter.

Social security numbar

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The nurnber shown on this form Is my comect taxpayer Identification number (or | arm walting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Intemal Revenue
Service (RS} that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a fallure to report all Interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. tam a U.S. cltizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA codel(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting Is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out flem 2 above i you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have falled to report all interest and dividends on your tax retumn. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest pald,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, canceliation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (RA}, and generally, paymerts
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the cerfification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part i, later.

Sign
Here

sgerest (N o Cadru)

NG\ [ [/A

./)
General lnstructténs

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the Iatest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and Its instructions, such s legistation enacted
after they were published, go to www.Irs.gov/FormWa,

Purpose of Form

An indlvidual or entity (Form W-8 requester) who ls required to file an
information return with the (RS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN} which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number {ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number {ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount pald to you, or ather
amount reportable on an information retum. Examples of information
retumns include, but are not fimited to, the fellowing.

* Form 1088-INT (interest eamed or paid)

« Form 10989-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds}

« Form 1088-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

¢ Form 1089-B {stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

s Form 1089-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

s Form 1099-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)
¢ Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1088-E (student loan Interest),
1088-T (tuition)

« Form 1088-C (canceled debt)

= Form 1089-A (gequisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (including e residant
alien), to provide your correct TIN,

ifyou do not return Form W-§ to the requester with & TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What Is backup withholding,
later.

Cat No. 10231X

Form W=8 Rev. 10-2018)




Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)

Page 2

By signing the filled-out form, you:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a
number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt
payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your
allocable share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business
is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners' share of
effectively connected income, and

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating
that you are exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is
FATCA reporting, later, for further information.

Note: if you are a U.S. person and a requester gives you a form other
than Form W-9 to request your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if
it is substantially similar to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person if you are:

* An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien;

* A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States;

* An estate (other than a foreign estate); or
* A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding
tax under section 1446 on any foreign partners’ share of effectively
connected taxable income from such business. Further, in certain cases
where a Form W-9 has not been received, the rules under section 1446
require a partnership to presume that a partner is a foreign person, and
pay the section 1446 withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person
that is a partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the
United States, provide Form W-8 to the partnership to establish your
U.S. status and avoid section 1446 withholding on your share of
partnership income.

In the cases below, the following person must give Form W-9 to the
partnership for purposes of establishing its U.S. status and avoiding
withholding on its allocable share of net income from the partnership
conducting a trade or business in the United States.

* In the case of a disregarded entity with a U.S. owner, the U.S. owner
of the disregarded entity and not the entity;

* In the case of a grantor trust with a U.S. grantor or other U.S. owner,
generally, the U.S. grantor or other U.S. owner of the grantor trust and
not the trust; and

* In the case of a U.S. trust (other than a grantor trust), the U.S. trust
(other than a grantor trust) and not the beneficiaries of the trust.

Foreign person. If you are a foreign person or the U.S. branch of a
foreign bank that has elected to be treated as a U.S. person, do not use
Form W-9. Instead, use the appropriate Form W-8 or Form 8233 (see
Pub. 515, Withholding of Tax on Nonresident Aliens and Foreign
Entities).

Nonresident alien who becomes a resident alien. Generally, only a
nonresident alien individual may use the terms of a tax treaty to reduce
or eliminate U.S. tax on certain types of income. However, most tax
treaties contain a provision known as a “saving clause.” Exceptions
specified in the saving clause may permit an exemption from tax to
continue for certain types of income even after the payee has otherwise
become a U.S. resident alien for tax purposes.

If you are a U.S. resident alien who is relying on an exception
contained in the saving clause of a tax treaty to claim an exemption
from U.S. tax on certain types of income, you must attach a statement
to Form W-9 that specifies the following five items.

1. The treaty country. Generally, this must be the same treaty under
which you claimed exemption from tax as a nonresident alien.

2. The treaty article addressing the income.

3. The article number (or location) in the tax treaty that contains the
saving clause and its exceptions.

4. The type and amount of income that qualifies for the exemption
from tax.

5. Sufficient facts to justify the exemption from tax under the terms of
the treaty article.

Example. Article 20 of the U.S.-China income tax treaty aflows an
exemption from tax for scholarship income received by a Chinese
student temporarily present in the United States. Under U.S. law, this
student will become a resident alien for tax purposes if his or her stay in
the United States exceeds 5 calendar years. However, paragraph 2 of
the first Protocol to the U.S.-China treaty (dated April 30, 1984) aliows
the provisions of Article 20 to continue to apply even after the Chinese
student becomes a resident alien of the United States. A Chinese
student who qualifies for this exception (under paragraph 2 of the first
protocol) and is relying on this exception to claim an exemption from tax
on his or her scholarship or fellowship income would attach to Form
W-9 a statement that includes the information described above to
support that exemption.

If you are a nonresident alien or a foreign entity, give the requester the
appropriate completed Form W-8 or Form 8233.

Backup Withholding

What is backup withholding? Persons making certain payments to you
must under certain conditions withhoid and pay to the IRS 24% of such
payments. This is called “backup withholding.” Payments that may be
subject to backup withholding include interest, tax-exempt interest,
dividends, broker and barter exchange transactions, rents, royalties,
nonemployee pay, payments made in settlement of payment card and
third party network transactions, and certain payments from fishing boat
operators. Real estate transactions are not subject to backup
withholding.

You will not be subject to backup withholding on payments you
receive if you give the requester your correct TIN, make the proper
certifications, and report alf your taxable interest and dividends on your
tax return.

Payments you receive will be subject to backup withholding if:
1. You do not furnish your TIN to the requester,

2. You do not certify your TIN when required (see the instructions for
Part Il for details),

3. The IRS tells the requester that you furnished an incorrect TIN,

4. The IRS tells you that you are subject to backup withholding
because you did not report all your interest and dividends on your tax
return (for reportable interest and dividends only), or

5. You do not certify to the requester that you are not subject to
backup withholding under 4 above (for reportable interest and dividend
accounts opened after 1983 only).

Certain payees and payments are exempt from backup withholding.
See Exempt payee code, later, and the separate Instructions for the
Requester of Form W-9 for more information.

Also see Special rules for partnerships, eatlier.

What is FATCA Reporting?

The Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) requires a
participating foreign financial institution to report all United States
account holders that are specified United States persons. Certain
payees are exempt from FATCA reporting. See Exemption from FATCA
reporting code, later, and the Instructions for the Requester of Form
W-8 for more information.

Updating Your Information

You must provide updated information to any person to whom you
claimed to be an exempt payee if you are no longer an exempt payee
and anticipate receiving reportable payments in the future from this
person. For example, you may need to provide updated information if
you are a C corporation that elects to be an S corporation, or if you no
fonger are tax exempt. In addition, you must furnish a new Form W-9 if
the name or TIN changes for the account; for example, if the grantor of a
grantor trust dies.

Penalties

Failure to furnish TIN. If you fail to furnish your correct TIN to a
requester, you are subject to a penalty of $50 for each such failure
unless your failure is due to reasonable cause and not to wiliful neglect.

Civil penalty for false information with respect to withholding. If you
make a false staterment with no reasonable basis that results in no
backup withholding, you are subject to a $500 penaity.
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Criminal penalty for falsifying information. Willfuliy falsifying
certifications or affirmations may subject you to criminal penaities
including fines and/or imprisonment,

Misuse of TiNs. If the requester discloses or uses TINs in violation of
federal law, the requester may be subject to civil and criminal penalties.

Specific Instructions

Line 1

You must enter one of the following on this line; do not ieave this line
blank. The name should match the name on your tax return.

If this Form W-9 is for a joint account (other than an account
maintained by a foreign financial institution (FFI)), list first, and then
circle, the name of the person or entity whose number you entered in
Part | of Form W-8. If you are providing Form W-9 to an FF| to document
a joint account, each holder of the account that is a U.S. person must
provide a Form W-9.

a. Individual. Generally, enter the name shown on your tax return. If
you have changed your last name without informing the Social Security
Administration (SSA) of the name change, enter your first name, the last
name as shown on your social security card, and your new last name,

Note: ITIN applicant: Enter your individual name as it was entered on
your Form W-7 application, line 1a. This should also be the same as the
name you entered on the Form 1040/1040A/1040EZ you filed with your
application.

b. Sole proprietor or single-member LLC. Enter your individual
name as shown on your 1040/1040A/1040EZ on line 1. You may enter
your business, trade, or “doing business as” (DBA) name on line 2.

c. Partnership, LLC that is not a single-member LLC, C
corporation, or S corporation. Enter the entity's name as shown on the
entity's tax return on line 1 and any business, trade, or DBA name on
line 2.

d. Other entities. Enter your name as shown on required U.S. federal
tax documents on line 1. This name should match the name shown on the
charter or other legal document creating the entity. You may enter any
business, trade, or DBA name on line 2.

e. Disregarded entity. For U.S. federal tax purposes, an entity that is
disregarded as an entity separate from its owner is treated as a
“disregarded entity.” See Regulations section 301.7701-2(c){2)(iii). Enter
the owner's name on fine 1. The name of the entity entered on line 1
should never be a disregarded entity. The name on line 1 should be the
name shown on the income tax return on which the income should be
reported. For example, if a foreign LLC that is treated as a disregarded
entity for U.S. federal tax purposes has a single owner that is a U.S.
person, the U.S. owner's name is required to be provided on line 1. If
the direct owner of the entity is also a disregarded entity, enter the first
owner that is not disregarded for federal tax purposes. Enter the
disregarded entity’s name on line 2, “Business name/disregarded entity
name.” If the owner of the disregarded entity is a foreign person, the
owner must complete an appropriate Form W-8 instead of a Form W-9,
This is the case even if the foreign person has a U.S. TIN.

Line 2

If you have a business name, trade name, DBA name, or disregarded
entity name, you may enter it on line 2.

Line 3

Check the appropriate box on line 3 for the U.S. federal tax
classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only

one box on line 3.

IF the entity/person on line 1 is
aln)...

THEN check the box for. ..

e Corporation

Corporation

* individual

* Sole proprietorship, or

* Single-member limited liability
company (LLC}) owned by an
individual and disregarded for U.S.
federal tax purposes.

Individual/sole proprietor or single-
member LLC

* LLC treated as a partnership for
U.S. federal tax purposes,

e LLC that has filed Form 8832 or

Limited liability company and enter
the appropriate tax classification.
(P= Partnership; C= C corporation;

2553 to be taxed as a corporation, | or S= S corporation)

or
¢ LLC that is disregarded as an
entity separate from its owner but
the owner is another LLC that is
not disregarded for U.S. federal tax

purposes.
e Partnership Partnership
¢ Trust/estate Trust/estate

Line 4, Exemptions

If you are exempt from backup withholding and/or FATCA reporting,
enter in the appropriate space on line 4 any code(s) that may apply to
you.

Exempt payee code.

* Generally, individuals (including sole proprietors) are not exempt from
backup withholding.

« Except as provided below, corporations are exempt from backup
withholding for certain payments, including interest and dividends.

* Corporations are not exempt from backup withholding for payments
made in settlement of payment card or third party network transactions.

*» Corporations are not exempt from backup withholding with respect to
attorneys’ fees or gross proceeds paid to attorneys, and corporations
that provide medical or health care services are not exempt with respect
to payments reportable on Form 1099-MISC,

The following codes identify payees that are exempt from backup
withholding. Enter the appropriate code in the space in line 4.

1~—An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a), any IRA, or
a custodial account under section 403(b)(7) if the account satisfies the
requirements of section 401(f)(2)

2—The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities

3~ A state, the District of Columbia, a U.S. commonwealth or
possession, or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities

4—A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions, agencies,
or instrumentalities

5—A corporation

6—A dealer in securities or commodities required to register in the
United States, the District of Columbia, or a U.S. commonwealith or
possession

7—A futures commission merchant registered with the Commodity
Futures Trading Commission

8—A real estate investment trust

9—An entity registered at all times during the tax year under the
Investment Company Act of 1940
10—A common trust fund operated by a bank under section 584(a)
11-—A financial institution
12—A middleman known in the investment community as a nominee or
custodian
13— A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section
4947
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The following chart shows types of payments that may be exempt
from backup withholding. The chart applies to the exempt payees listed
above, 1 through 13.

THEN the payment is exempt
for...

IF the payment is for ...

Interest and dividend payments All exempt payees except

for 7

Exempt payees 1 through 4 and 6
through 11 and all C corporations.
S corporations must not enter an
exempt payee code because they
are exempt only for sales of
noncovered securities acquired
prior to 2012,

Broker transactions

Barter exchange transactions and | Exempt payees 1 through 4

patronage dividends

Payments over $600 required to be | Generally, exempt payees
reported and direct sales over 1 through 57

$5,000"

Payments made in settlement of Exempt payees 1 through 4
payment card or third party network

transactions

' See Form 1 099-MISC, Miscellaneous Income, and its instructions.

2 However, the followin% gayments made to a corporation and
reportable on Form 1089-MISC are not exempt from backup

withholding: medical and health care payments, attorneys’ fees, gross
proceeds paid to an attorney reportable under section 6045(f), and
payments for services paid by a federal executive agency.

Exemption from FATCA reporting code. The following codes identify
payees that are exempt from reporting under FATCA. These codes
apply to persons submitting this form for accounts maintained outside
of the United States by certain foreign financial institutions. Therefore, if
you are only submitting this form for an account you hold in the United
States, you may leave this field blank. Consuit with the person
requesting this form if you are uncertain if the financial institution is
subject to these requirements. A requester may indicate that a code is
not required by providing you with a Form W-9 with “Not Applicable” (or
any similar indication) written or printed on the line for a FATCA
exemption code.

A—An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a) or any
individual retirement plan as defined in section 7701(a)(37)

B--The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities

C—A state, the District of Columbia, a U.S. commonwealth or
possession, or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities

D~ A corporation the stock of which is regularly traded on one or
more established securities markets, as described in Regulations
section 1.1472-1(c)(1)()

E-—A corporation that is a member of the same expanded affiliated
group as a corporation described in Regulations section 1.1472-1(c)(1)()

F—A dealer in securities, commodities, or derivative financial
instruments (including notional principal contracts, futures, forwards,
and options) that is registered as such under the laws of the United
States or any state

G—A real estate investment trust

H—A regulated investment company as defined in section 851 or an
entity registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment
Company Act of 1940

I—A common trust fund as defined in section 584(a)
J—A bank as defined in section 581
K- A broker

L—A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section
4947(a)(1)

M~—A tax exempt trust under a section 403(b) plan or section 457(g)
plan

Note: You may wish to consult with the financial institution requesting
this form to determine whether the FATCA code and/or exempt payee
code should be completed.

Line 5

Enter your address (number, street, and apartment or suite number).
This is where the requester of this Form W-8 will mail your information
returns. i this address differs from the one the requester already has on
file, write NEW at the top. If a new address is provided, there is still a
chance the old address will be used until the payor changes your
address in their records.

Line 6
Enter your city, state, and ZIP code.

Part I. Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. if you are a resident alien and
you do not have and are not eligible to get an SSN, your TIN is your IRS
individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN). Enter it in the social
security number box. If you do not have an ITIN, see How to geta TIN
below.

If you are a sole proprietor and you have an EIN, you may enter either
your SSN or EIN.

If you are a single-member LLC that is disregarded as an entity
separate from its owner, enter the owner’s SSN (or EIN, if the owner has
one). Do not enter the disregarded entity’s EIN. If the LLC is classified as
a corporation or partnership, enter the entity’s EIN.

Note: See What Name and Number To Give the Requester, later, for
further clarification of name and TIN combinations.

How to get a TIN. If you do not have a TIN, apply for one immediately.
To apply for an SSN, get Form SS-5, Application for a Social Security
Card, from your local SSA office or get this form online at
www.SSA.gov. You may also get this form by calling 1-800-772-1213.
Use Form W-7, Application for IRS Individual Taxpayer Identification
Number, to apply for an ITIN, or Form SS-4, Application for Employer
ldentification Number, to apply for an EIN. You can apply for an EIN
online by accessing the IRS website at www.irs.gov/Businesses and
clicking on Employer Identification Number (EIN) under Starting a
Business. Go to www.irs.gov/Forms to view, download, or print Form
W-7 and/or Form SS-4. Or, you can go to www.irs.gov/OrderfForms to
place an order and have Form W-7 and/or $S-4 mailed to you within 10
business days.

If you are asked to complete Form W-9 but do not have a TIN, apply
for a TIN and write “Applied For” in the space for the TIN, sign and date
the form, and give it to the requester. For interest and dividend
payments, and certain payments made with respect to readily tradable
instruments, generally you will have 60 days to get a TIN and give it to
the requester before you are subject to backup withholding on
payments. The 60-day rule does not apply to other types of payments.
You will be subject to backup withholding on all such payments until
you provide your TIN to the requester,

Note: Entering “Applied For” means that you have already applied for a
TIN or that you intend to apply for one soon.

Caution: A disregarded U.S. entity that has a foreign owner must use
the appropriate Form W-8.

Part 1l. Certification

To establish to the withholding agent that you are a U.S. person, or
resident alien, sign Form W-9. You may be requested to sign by the
withholding agent even if item 1, 4, or 5 below indicates otherwise.

For a joint account, only the person whose TIN is shown in Part |
should sign (when required). In the case of a disregarded entity, the
person identified on line 1 must sign. Exempt payees, see Exempt payee
code, earlier,

Signature requirements. Complete the certification as indicated in
items 1 through 5 below.
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1. interest, dividend, and barter exchange accounts opened
before 1984 and broker accounts considered active during 1983.
You must give your correct TIN, but you do not have to sign the
certification.

2. Interest, dividend, broker, and barter exchange accounts
opened after 1983 and broker accounts considered inactive during
1983. You must sign the certification or backup withholding will apply. if
you are subject to backup withholding and you are merely providing
your correct TIN to the requester, you must cross out item 2 in the
certification before signing the form.

3. Real estate transactions. You must sign the certification. You may
cross out item 2 of the certification.

4, Other payments. You must give your correct TIN, but you do not
have to sign the certification unless you have been notified that you
have previously given an incorrect TIN. “Other payments” include
payments made in the course of the requester's trade or business for
rents, royalties, goods (other than bills for merchandise), medical and
health care services (including payments to corporations), payments to
a nonemployee for services, payments made in settlement of payment
card and third party network transactions, payments to certain fishing
boat crew members and fishermen, and gross proceeds paid to
attorneys (including payments to corporations).

5. Mortgage interest paid by you, acquisition or abandonment of
secured property, cancellation of debt, qualified tuition program
payments {under section 529), ABLE accounts (under section 529A),
IRA, Coverdell ESA, Archer MSA or HSA contributions or
distributions, and pension distributions. You must give your correct
TIN, but you do not have to sign the certification.

What Name and Number To Give the Requester

For this type of account: Give name and EIN of:

14. Account with the Department of The pubiic entity
Agriculture in the name of a public
entity (such as a state or local
government, school district, or
prison} that receives agricultural

program payments

15. Grantor trust filing under the Form The trust
1041 Filing Method or the Optional
Form 1099 Filing Method 2 (see

Regulations section 1.671-4(b)(2)(i}(B))

For this type of account: Give name and SSN of:

1. Individual The individual

The actual owner of the account or, if
combined funds, the first individual on

the account’

2. Two or more individuals (joint
account) other than an account
maintained by an FFI

3. Two or more U.S. persons Each holder of the account

(joint account maintained by an FFI)

4. Custodial account of a minor The minor®
(Uniform Gift to Minors Act)
5. a. The usual revocable savings trust | The grantor»trustee1

(grantor is also trustee)
b. So-called trust account that is not| The actual owner'
a legal or valid trust under state law

6. Sole proprietorship or disregarded The owner’

entity owned by an individual

The grantor*

-~

. Grantor trust filing under Optional
Form 1099 Filing Method 1 (see
Regulations section 1.671-4(b}2){i)
A)

For this type of account: Give name and EIN of:

8. Disregarded entity not owned by an | The owner
individual

. A valid trust, estate, or pension trust | Legal entity4

<]

10. Corporation or LLC electing The corporation
corporate status on Form 8832 or

Form 2553

11. Association, club, religious, The organization
charitable, educational, or other tax-

exempt organization

The partnership
The broker or nominee

12. Partnership or muiti-member LLC
13. A broker or registered nominee

' List first and circle the name of the person whose number you furnish.
If only one person on a joint account has an SSN, that person’s number

must be furnished.
2 Circle the minor’s name and furnish the minor’s SSN.

% You must show your individual name and you may also enter your
business or DBA name on the “Business name/disregarded entity”
name line. You may use either your SSN or EIN (if you have one), but the
IRS encourages you to use your SSN.

4 List first and circle the name of the trust, estate, or pension trust. (Do
not furnish the TIN of the personal representative or trustee unless the
legal entity itself is not designated in the account title.) Also see Special
rules for partnerships, earlier.

*Note: The grantor also must provide a Form W-9 to trustee of trust.

Note: If no name is circled when more than one name is listed, the
number will be considered to be that of the first name listed.

Secure Your Tax Records From ldentity Theft

ldentity theft occurs when someone uses your personal information
such as your name, SSN, or other identifying information, without your
permission, to commit fraud or other crimes. An identity thief may use
your SSN to get a job or may file a tax return using your SSN to receive
a refund.

To reduce your risk:
¢ Protect your SSN,
* Ensure your employer is protecting your SSN, and
* Be careful when choosing a tax preparer.

If your tax records are affected by identity theft and you receive a
notice from the IRS, respond right away to the name and phone number
printed on the IRS notice or letter.

If your tax records are not currently affected by identity theft but you
think you are at risk due to a lost or stolen purse or wallet, questionable
credit card activity or credit report, contact the IRS Identity Theft Hotline
at 1-800-908-4490 or submit Form 14039.

For more information, see Pub. 5027, Identity Theft information for
Taxpayers.

Victims of identity theft who are experiencing economic harm or a
systemic problem, or are seeking help in resolving tax problems that
have not been resolved through normal channels, may be eligible for
Taxpayer Advocate Service (TAS) assistance. You can reach TAS by
calling the TAS toli-free case intake line at 1-877-777-4778 or TTY/TDD
1-800-829-4059.

Protect yourself from suspicious emails or phishing schemes.
Phishing is the creation and use of email and websites designed to
mimic legitimate business emails and websites. The most common act
is sending an email to a user falsely claiming to be an established
legitimate enterprise in an attempt to scam the user into surrendering
private information that will be used for identity theft.
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The IRS does not initiate contacts with taxpayers via emails. Also, the
IRS does not request personal detailed information through email or ask
taxpayers for the PIN numbers, passwords, or similar secret access
information for their credit card, bank, or other financial accounts.

If you receive an unsolicited email claiming to be from the IRS,
forward this message to phishing@irs.gov. You may also report misuse
of the IRS name, logo, or other IRS property to the Treasury inspector
General for Tax Administration (TIGTA) at 1-800-366-4484. You can
forward suspicious emails to the Federal Trade Commission at
spam@uce.gov or report them at www.ftc.gov/complaint. You can

contact the FTC at www.ftc.gov/idtheft or 877-IDTHEFT (877-438-4338).

If you have been the victim of identity theft, see www.IdentityTheft.gov
and Pub. 5027.

Visit www.irs.gov/IdentityTheft to learn more about identity theft and
how to reduce your risk.

Privacy Act Notice

Section 6109 of the Internal Revenue Code requires you to provide your
correct TIN to persons (including federal agencies) who are required to
file information returns with the IRS to report interest, dividends, or
certain other income paid to you; mortgage interest you paid; the
acquisition or abandonment of secured property; the cancellation of
debt; or contributions you made to an IRA, Archer MSA, or HSA. The
person collecting this form uses the information on the form to file
information returns with the IRS, reporting the above information.
Routine uses of this information include giving it to the Department of
Justice for civil and criminal litigation and to cities, states, the District of
Columbia, and U.S. commonwealths and possessions for use in
administering their laws. The information also may be disclosed to other
countries under a treaty, to federal and state agencies to enforce civil
and criminal laws, or to federal law enforcement and intelligence
agencies to combat terrorism. You must provide your TIN whether or
not you are required to file a tax return. Under section 3408, payers
must generally withhold a percentage of taxable interest, dividend, and
certain other payments to a payee who does not give a TIN to the payer.
Certain penalties may also apply for providing false or fraudulent
information.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc. (a not-for-
profit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

1
301 E. Elm Street 9300 Shelbyville Road 131 E. Chestnut Street
New Albany, Indiana 47150 Suite 1100 Corydon, Indiana 47112
T: 812.945.5236 Louisville, Kentucky 40222 T: 812.738.3516
F: 812.949.4095 T: 502.426.9660 F: 812.738.3519

F: 502.425.0883



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

position of Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc. as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted

in the United States of America.
g, Dol oy & Oty

Louisville, Kentucky
October 18, 2021




JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Investments - 3DE
Pledges receivable - net
Other receivables - 3DE
Prepaid and other assets

Total current assets

Long-Term Assets

Beneficial interest in assets held by others

Fixed assets - net
Total long-term assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Payable - 3DE
Deferred revenue
Small Business Administration loan

Total current liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Payable - 3DE

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Without donor restrictions:
Undesignated
Board designated

With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2021 2020
307,509 $ 272,146
2,637,025 2,068,186
690,281
65,888 40,067
161,267
21,236 6,000
3,883,206 2,386,399
290,760 216,452
1,651,295 1,818,745
1,942,055 2,035,197
5,825,261 $ 4,421,596
15,924 $ 2,037
101,726 23,393
175,000
7,655
148,590 214,100
441,240 247,185
688,150
1,129,390 247,185
1,733,586 1,864,717
2,927,785 2,284,638
4,661,371 4,149,355
34,500 25,056
4,695,871 4,174,411
5,825,261 $ 4,421,596
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JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021
Fundraising
Management General Special
Program and General Fundraising Events Total

Personnel $ 664,211 § 107,446 § 205,124 $ 976,781
Staff training and trave] 8,423 1,051 1,051 10,525
Program materials and fees 203,913 203,913
Facility 151,015 6,299 6,299 163,613
Office 52,652 28,928 6,602 88,182
Subscriptions and dues 3,112 778 3,890
General insurance 12,530 523 523 13,576
Public relations 367 367
Depreciation 186,902 7,796 7,796 202,494
Bad debt expense 15,467 15,467
Direct event costs $ 116,247 116,247
Miscellaneous 3,589 961 4,550

Total $ 1,283,125 § 171,877 $ 228356 § 116,247 § 1,799,605

2020
Fundraising
Management General Special
Program and General Fundraising Events Total

Personnel $ 812,799 § 131,482 § 251,012 $ 1,195,293
Staff training and travel 17,201 634 3,574 21,409
Program materials and fees 308,818 308,818
Facility 205,380 8,567 8,567 222,514
Office 59,219 29,169 6,281 94,669
Subscriptions and dues 1,023 1,674 2,697
General insurance 8,540 356 356 6,252
Public relations 85,514 85,514
Depreciation 183,052 7,635 7,635 198,322
Bad debt expense 4,953 4,953
Direct event costs $ 60,147 60,147
Miscellaneous 3,446 2,952 6,398

Total $ 1,681,546 § 187,916 § 280,377 § 60,147 § 2,209,986

See Notes to Financial Statements.




JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Contributions and other income received h)
Cash received from special events
Net investment income received
Cash received for 3DE
Cash paid to suppliers and employees

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of fixed assets
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Contributions received for fixed assets
Proceeds from Small Business Administration loan

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $

2021 2020
968,936  $ 1,283,103
178,053 314,880

1,285 11,212
701,883
(1,273,060) (1,793,740)
577,097 (184,545)
(35,324) (43,693)
(881,390) (1,332,803)
191,390 1,382,803
(725,324) 6,307
35,000 45,000
148,590 214,100
183,590 259,100
35,363 80,862
272,146 191,284
307,509 $ 272,146

See Notes to Financial Statements.




2021 2020

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

Change in net assets $ 521460 § (375,046)

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation 202,494 198,322
Bad debt expense 15,467 4,953
Net investment income reinvested (45,467) (27,502)
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments (457,459) 288,293
Realized gain on investments (66,194) (348,923)
Contributions received for fixed assets (35,000) (45,000)
Change in value of beneficial interest in assets

held by others (74,308) 15,483
Small Business Administration loan forgiveness (214,100)
Loss of disposal of fixed assets 280

Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:

Pledges receivable (41,288) 95,284

Other receivables - 3DE (161,267)

Prepaid and other assets (15,236) 2,238

Increase (decrease) in:

Accounts payable 13,887 (8,000)

Accrued expenses 78,333 7,698

Payable - 3DE 863,150

Deferred revenue (7,655) 7,655
Total adjustments 55,637 190,501

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 577,097 8§ (184,545)




Note 1.

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF KENTUCKIANA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Description of Organization:

Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc. (Organization) is a not-for-profit organization
formed for the purpose of educating elementary, middle and high school students in the areas
of free enterprise, business economics and workplace preparation. The Organization serves
the Greater Louisville area, including Jefferson, Hardin, Bullitt, Shelby and other surrounding
counties in Kentucky and Southern Indiana. The Organization is supported primarily through
donor contributions.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of Junior Achievement of Kentuckiana, Inc.
is presented to assist in understanding the Organization’s financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are the representations of the Organization’s management who is
responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These accounting
policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

Net assets:

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions: Net assets available for use in general
operations and not subject to donor restrictions. Net assets without donor restrictions
include assets designated by the board for particular purposes.

Net assets with donor restrictions: Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions.
Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met
by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed
restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be
maintained in perpetuity.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Revenue recognition - contributions:

Contributions other than cash are recorded at their fair value as of the date of donation.
Contributions of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to
be used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets
are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those
long-lived assets must be maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor
restrictions when the contributed or acquired long-live assets are placed in service.

Donated services that create or enhance non-financial assets or that require specific
expertise and would normally have been purchased are recorded at fair value in the period

received.

Special events revenue is presented net of the costs of direct benefit to donors on the
statements of activities. The exchange portion of special events revenue is one performance
obligation and is recognized at a point in time when direct benefits are provided to the

donor.

The Organization treats donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same
reporting period as support without donor restriction.

Revenue recognition — FASB ASC 606:

Contract revenue, as defined under ASC 606, is derived primarily from student participation
and summer camp fees. Revenue is recognized at a point in time or over time as the
performance obligations are satisfied.

Revenue from student participation fees are recognized at a point in time the student visits
the facility or participates in the program. Student participant fees are based on set rates per
visit or program attendance and are billed monthly. Revenue from summer camps is
recognized over time as services are rendered using the input method as time has lapsed.
Summer camps have set rates with payments generally being made in advance of the camp.

For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, approximately 4% and 10%, respectively, of
the Organization’s revenues are derived from student participation and summer camp fees
and are included in contributions on the statements of activities. The following table
disaggregates these contract revenues based on the timing of satisfaction of performance
obligations for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020:

021 020
Performance obligations satisfied at a point in time 100% 99%
Performance obligations satisfied overtime 1%




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Organization has determined that the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of contract
revenues and cash flows are affected by the economy, public health guidelines around
COVID-19, and general public support.

Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid
investments with an initial maturity of three months or less, excluding those amounts held as
part of an investment fund, to be cash equivalents.

Investments:

Investments are recorded at fair value. Donated investments are recorded at their fair value
as of the date received. See Note 6 for discussion of fair value measurements.

Pledges receivable:

The valuation of pledges receivable is based on a detailed analysis of past due pledges and
the history of uncollectible pledges. The Organization periodically reviews doubtful
pledges receivable to determine if write-offs are necessary.

Fixed assets:

Fixed assets are recorded at cost, if purchased, or at fair value as of the date of donation, if
donated. The Organization’s policy is to capitalize group asset purchases exceeding $1,000
with a useful life greater than one year. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from three to forty years.
Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $202,494 and
$198,332, respectively.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Income taxes:

The Organization is exempt from federal, state, and local income taxes as a not-for-profit
organization described under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3). The Organization
files an informational tax return in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and with the Kentucky
Office of Attorney General.

As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Organization did not have any accrued interest or
penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been charged to
+ operations for the years then ended.

Advertising:

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense for the years ended June
30,2021 and 2020 was $367 and $85,514, respectively, inclusive of in-kind contributions
of $85,000 for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Functional allocation of expenses:

The statements of activities report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more
than one program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a
reasonable basis that is consistently applied, including on the basis of estimates of time and
effort. The statements of functional expenses for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020
present the natural classification of detail of expenses by function.

Newly issued standards not yet effective:

The FASB has issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases, effective for years beginning after
December 15, 2021 and ASU No. 2020-07, Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit
Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets, effective for years beginning after June 15,
2021. The Organization is evaluating the impact that adoption of these standards will have
on future financial position and results of operations.

Accounting change:

In August 2018, FASB issued ASU No. 2018-13, Fair Value Measurement: Disclosure
Framework—Changes to the Disclosure Requirements for Fair Value Measurement. The
standard modifies the disclosure requirements for fair value measurements. The
Organization has adjusted the presentation of these items accordingly. The standard has been
applied retrospectively to all periods presented.

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 18, 2021, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

10




Note 2.

Note 3.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Liquidity and Availability

Financial assets available for general expenditure, without donor or other restrictions limiting their
use, within one year of the June 30, 2021 and 2020 statements of financial position date, comprise
the following:

2021 020
Cash and cash equivalents $307,509 $272,146
Pledges receivable 65,888 40,067
Estimated endowment distributions 120,000 120,000
Less funds held for 3DE (11,602)
Less funds with donor restrictions (4.506)
$481,795 $427,707

The Organization’s endowment consists of funds designated by the Board of Directors to function
as endowments. Board designated endowment funds of $2,517,025, in excess of the estimated
endowment distributions, could be made available for general expenditure if necessary.

The Organization manages its liquidity and reserves following two guiding principles: operating

within a prudent range of financial soundness and stability and maintaining adequate liquid assets
to fund near-term operating needs.

Pledges Receivable

Total pledges receivable as of June 30, 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

2021 2020
Pledges receivable $73,888 $42,567
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (8,000) (2.500)
Pledges receivable - net $65.888 $40,067
Amounts due in:
Less than one year $73,888 $42.567

Two donors account for approximately 30% of total gross pledges of $73,888 as of June 30,
2021. Three donors account for approximately 43% of the total gross pledges receivable of
$42,567 as of June 30, 2020.

11




Note 4.

Note 5.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments

Cost and fair value of investments consist of the following as of June 30, 2021 and 2020:

2021
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Cash equivalents $ 87,327 $ 87,327
Common stocks 535,547 1,013,246 $477,699
Mutual funds 1,850,519 2,093,579 243,060
Government bonds 100,958 103,141 2,183
Corporate bonds _ 30,036 30013 (23
$2,604,387 $3,327,306 $722919
2020
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Cash equivalents $ 42,400 $ 42,400
Common stocks 488,261 750,711 $262,450
Mutual funds 1,140,533 1,139,469 (1,064)
Government bonds 101,425 104,846 3,421
Corporate bonds 30,107 30,760 653
$1,802,726 32,068,186 $265,460

Investment income reported in the accompanying statements of activities is net of investment
fees. Such investment expenses totaled $17,827 and $15,531 for the years ended June 30,2021
and 2020, respectively.

Beneficial Interest in Assets Held by Others

The Organization is an income beneficiary of certain funds held at various community
foundations. These accounts were created by an irrevocable transfer of funds from the
Organization to the community foundations to establish other means for donors to make
contributions to support the Organization. The agreements with the community foundations call
for annual distributions to the Organization in accordance with the foundations’ distribution
policies.

12




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Beneficial interest in assets held by others at June 30, 2021 and 2020 is summarized as follows:

2021 2020
Beneficial interest in assets held by the Community
Foundation of Louisville, Inc. $ 37,602 $ 30,242
Beneficial interest in assets held by the Harrison
County Community Foundation, Inc. 244,858 179,389
Beneficial interest in assets held by the Community
Foundation of Southern Indiana, Inc. 8.300 6.821
$290,760 $216,452
Note 6. Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs
to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy
are described as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include: quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other than quoted
prices that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that are derived
principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation
or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term,
the level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the
asset or liability.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

The Organization’s Level 1 and Level 2 assets have been valued using a market approach. Level
3 assets have been valued using the income approach. Following is a description of the valuation
methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There have been no changes in
methodologies used at June 30, 2021 and 2020.

Cash equivalents, common stocks, mutual funds and corporate bonds — valued at the closing
price reported in the active market in which the security is traded.

Government bonds — valued based on quoted prices for similar assets from observable
pricing sources.

Beneficial interest — valued at the discounted cash flow of future income based on quoted
market prices or value as determined by the fund manager of the underlying assets held by
the community foundations.

13




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative
of net realizable value or future fair values. Furthermore, although the Organization believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of
different methodologies or assumptions to determine fair value of certain financial instruments
could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization’s assets
measured at fair value as of June 30, 2021 and 2020:

June 30, 2021

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Investments:

Cash equivalents $ 87,327 $ 87,327
Common stocks 1,013,246 1,013,246
Mutual funds 2,093,579 2,093,579
Government bonds $103,141 103,141
Corporate bonds 30,013 30,013

3,224,165 103,141 3,327,306

Beneficial interest in assets held
by others $290,760 290,760

224 $103,141 $290,760  $3,618,066

June 30, 2020

Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total
Investments:
Cash equivalents $ 42,400 $ 42,400
Common stocks 750,711 750,711
Mutual funds 1,139,469 1,139,469
Government bonds $104,846 104,846
Corporate bonds 30,760 30,760
1,963,340 104,846 2,068,186
Beneficial interest in assets held
by others $216.,452 216,452

31,963,340  $104,846  $216,452  $2.284,638

14




Note 7.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Endowment

The Organization’s endowment funds consist of investments held at Stock Yards Bank (SYB)
and beneficial interest in assets held at various community foundations. As required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, net assets associated
with endowment funds, including funds designated by the Board of Directors to function as
endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions.

The Organization’s endowment funds are board-designated. As of June 30, 2021 and 2020,
board-designated net assets without donor restrictions were $2,927,785 and $2,284,638,
respectively.

Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

2021 2020
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $2,284,638 $2,261,989
Transfers - operations (50,000)
Net investment return:
Investment income, net 45,249 27,502
Realized gain 66,194 348,923
Unrealized gain (loss) 457,396 (288,293)
Change in value of beneficial interest in
assets held by others 74,308 (15.483)
Endowment net assets, end of year $2.927,785 $2,284,638

Interpretation of relevant law:

The Organization has interpreted the Kentucky Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the
gifi date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the
contrary. As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Organization has no donor-restricted endowment
funds.

Investment policy:

The Organization’s Board of Directors does not have input or authority over the nature and type
of investments held by others at various community foundations. The fund managers of these
funds have sole discretion over the investment allocation. The Organization has adopted an
investment policy for its board-designated endowment assets that is intended to provide a
predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to maintain
the purchasing power of the endowment assets.

15




Note 8.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Except for the Organization’s beneficial interest in assets held by others, the Finance and Audit
Committee of the Board of Directors has the responsibility for development of the investment
objectives and guidelines, the selection of the investment managers (Managers), and the regular
monitoring of the Managers’ performance to help assure the effectiveness of the objectives and
to initiate modification of changes, as needed.

Under this policy, as approved by the Board of Directors, the board-designated endowment assets
are managed by investment managers selected by the Board of Directors and are invested in
equity and fixed income securities that are intended to provide a balance that will enhance a total
return while avoiding undue risk from concentration in any single asset class or investment style.
The Organization expects its endowment funds, over time, to provide total return, net of fees, to
meet or exceed 5% inflation.

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Organization relies on a total return strategy
in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Organization has established and
monitors a diversified asset allocation, including a target equity position, fixed income position,
and cash equivalents exposure.

Spending policy:

Distributions from the beneficial interest in assets held by the community foundation are subject
to the distribution policy of the respective community foundation. These distributions are utilized

to fund the Organization’s programs.

Upon the recommendation of the Finance and Audit Committee, the Board of Directors may at its
sole discretion utilize cash distributions from the SYB endowment fund for programs, projects or
for short-term cash flow purposes. During the year ended June 30, 2020, net distributions of
$50,000 were made from the SYB endowment fund. No distributions were made for the year

ended June 30, 2021.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets consist of the following at June 30, 2021 and 2020:

2021 2020
Furniture and equipment $ 819,754 § 839,167
Leasehold improvements and fixtures 2,714,629 2,718.492
3,534,383 3,557,659
Less accumulated depreciation (1,883.088) (1,738.914)

$1.651,295  §$1.818,745
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Note 9.

Note 10.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Payable - 3DE

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Organization entered into a Memorandum of
Agreement (MOA) with Jefferson County Public Schools (JCPS) and 3DE Kentucky, LLC
(3DE) to implement the 3DE Model at selected JCPS high schools. The 3DE Model is an
educational model that is relevant, experiential and authentically connected to real-work
complexities, including a turnkey framework of education programs that bring real-world
connectivity across core academic subjects using case methodology and linking standards-
based and project-based education. As part of the MOA, the Organization agreed to raise local
matching funds to the national philanthropic pool of funds raised by 3DE. The funds are to be
paid to 3DE over a 4 year period and will go towards funding the implementation of the 3DE
Model at selected JCPS high schools. The Organization is acting as an agent raising funds on
behalf of the beneficiaries, 3DE and JCPS. As such, the funds raised are shown as a liability on
the statements of financial position and are not considered contributions on the statements of
activities. The amount of funds raised that are owed to 3DE as of June 30, 2021 was $863,150.
Included in the amount of funds raised are $161,267 in receivables from pledges not collected as
of June 30, 2021. The Organization invested $690,000 of the funds raised into a separate
investment account to be held for future payments owed to 3DE.

Small Business Administration loan

On April 10, 2020, the Organization qualified for and received a loan pursuant to the Paycheck
Protection Program, a program implemented by the U.S. Small Business Administration under
the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act, from a qualified lender, for an
aggregate principal amount of $214,100 (PPP Loan 1). The PPP Loan 1 bears interest at a fixed
rate of 1.0% per annum, with deferred interest, has a term of two years, and is unsecured and
guaranteed by the U.S. Small Business Administration. The principal amount of the PPP Loan 1
s subject to forgiveness under the Paycheck Protection Program upon the Organization’s request
to the extent that the PPP Loan 1 proceeds are used to pay expenses permitted by the Paycheck
Protection Program, including payroll costs, covered rent and mortgage obligations, and covered
utility payments incurred by the Organization. The Organization applied for and received
forgiveness of the PPP Loan 1 from the Small Business Administration on January 26, 2021.
The loan forgiveness is included in other income on the statements of activities.

On January 27, 2021, the Organization qualified for and received a loan pursuant to the Paycheck
Protection Program, from a qualified lender, for an aggregate principal amount of $148,590 (PPP
Loan 2). The PPP Loan 2 bears interest at a fixed rate of 1.0% per annum, with deferred interest,
has a term of five years, and is unsecured and guaranteed by the U.S. Small Business
Administration. The principal amount of the PPP Loan 2 is subject to forgiveness under the
Paycheck Protection Program upon the Organization’s request to the extent that the PPP Loan 2
proceeds are used to pay expenses permitted by the Paycheck Protection Program, including
payroll costs, covered rent and mortgage obligations, and covered utility payments incurred by
the Organization. The Organization applied for and received forgiveness of the PPP Loan 2 from
the Small Business Administration on August 9, 2021.
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Note 11.

Note 12.

Note 13.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following at June 30, 2021 and 2020:

2021 202
Subject to expenditure for a specified purpose:
Capital items $ 4,506
Subject to passage of time:
Contributions for next fiscal year $34.500 20,550
$34,500 $25.056

Net assets are released from donor resirictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted
purpose or by occurrence of the passage of time or other events specified by the donors.

Operating Leases

The Organization leases certain office equipment under operating leases with lease terms
expiring through May 2022. Minimum lease payments under these leases at June 30, 2021 are as
follows:

Year ending June 30:

2022 $3,850

Total rent expense under the leases for each of the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was
$4,200.

Pension Plan

Prior to June 30, 2019, the Organization participated in a noncontributory defined benefit
pension plan (the Plan). The Plan was administered by Junior Achievement USA and covered all
full-time employees of the Organization, Junior Achievement USA, JA Worldwide, Inc. and
other participating Junior Achievement Areas in the United States. Benefits were determined
based on years of service and salary history. The Plan’s assets were invested in a variety of
investment funds until 2020, when Plan assets were converted to cash and cash equivalents.
Prior to June 30, 2019, in accordance with plan documents, the Organization made contributions
to the Plan equal to 16.75% of participants’ eligible compensation. Accordingly, the
Organization recognizes, as net pension cost, the required contribution for the period and
recognizes, as a liability, any contributions due and unpaid. There is no recognition of the funded
status of the Plan in the financial statements of the Organization.
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Note 14.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Effective June 30, 2019, Junior Achievement USA’s Board of Directors approved the
termination of the Plan, at which time all participants who were active in the plan became fully
vested for their respective accrued benefits. The Plan required that participating employers
(including the Organization) remain liable for any funding obligations under the Plan, until all
liabilities and obligations of the Plan had been satisfied. As a result, during the year ended June
30, 2020, in accordance with the plan documents, the Organization continued to make
contributions equal to 13.25% of participants’ eligible compensation.

During the year ended June 30, 2020, Plan participants elected the mode of their distribution
(Jump sum or annuity) and the Plan liquidated and distributed benefit payments accordingly. The
Plan engaged an insurance company to assume the annuity portfolio, and as of June 30, 2020,
substantially all benefit obligations of the Plan had either been paid or transferred. The
remaining assets in the Plan of approximately $5.5 million at June 30, 2021 and 2020, are
restricted for additional, future termination and other required administrative expenses.
Approximately $4 million of the Plan’s assets are expected to be a return of capital to Junior
Achievement USA for the collateral that Junior Achievement USA transferred to fund and close
the revolving line of credit necessary to terminate the Plan.

Upon the conclusion of any necessary administrative proceedings and the final review by the
Pension Benefit Guarantee Corporation (PBGC), any remaining Plan assets will first be used to
pay any final administrative costs, next will be used to repay advances from Junior Achievement
USA, described above, and lastly, will be distributed to participating employers on a pro-rata
basis. The timing and results of these administrative proceedings and PBGC’s final review are
uncertain, and as a result, the Organization cannot reasonably estimate, and thus has not
recorded, any pro-rata amounts receivable from the Plan at June 30, 2021.

During the year ended June 30, 2020, the Organization contributed $105,490 to the Plan.

Health and Welfare Benefits Trust and Postretirement Benefits Plan

The Organization participates in a self-funded medical, dental and other benefits plan covering
full-time employees of the Organization and their beneficiaries and covered dependents. The plan
is accounted for like a multi-employer plan. Premiums are paid into the Health and Welfare Plan
for each participant by the participating employers. Employees of the Organization and
employees of Junior Achievement Areas in the United States can participate in the Health and
Welfare Plan. All the assets and liabilities of the Health and Welfare Plan are held in the Junior
Achievement USA Health and Welfare Benefits Trust (Benefits Trust). Accordingly, no balances
or transactions of the Benefits Trust are recorded in the financial statements of the Organization.

The Health and Welfare Plan also offers health care benefits to retired personnel of the
participating employees. This creates an implicit rate subsidy, which is considered to be a
postretirement benefit. Management of the Organization does not believe the implicit rate
subsidy amount to be material to the Organization, especially since the Plan is a multi-employer
plan. Accordingly, no balances or transactions of the Postretirement Benefits Plan are recorded
in the financial statements of the Organization.
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Note 15.

Note 16.

Note 17.

Note 18.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Organization’s premium expense for the Health and Welfare Plan for the years ended June
30, 2021 and 2020 was $87,400 and $93,259, respectively.

Retirement Plan

The Organization participates in a defined contribution 401(k) plan implemented by Junior
Achievement USA to coincide with the termination of the pension plan (Note 13). The plan
covers all employees of the Organization that have met the eligibility requirements. The
Organization will contribute 3% of compensation for all eligible employees. The Organization
contributed $22,388 and $22,345 to the 401(k) plan for the year ended June 30, 2021 and 2020,

respectively.

Transactions with the National Office of Junior Achievement

A license fee is paid to the National Office of Junior Achievement at various rates ranging from
2.5%10 11.5% based on type and amount of revenues earned. In addition, the Organization also
purchases program materials from the National Office.

The following is a summary of the transactions with the National Office of Junior Achievement:

2021 2020
License fee $155,566 $ 155,580
Classroom materials and insurance purchased 22,592 21,182

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization has significant investments in common stocks, mutual funds and bonds held by
an investment manager and is, therefore, subject to concentrations of credit risk. Investments are
made by the investment managers and the investments are monitored by the Board of Directors.
Though the fair value of investments is subject to fluctuations on a year-to-year basis,
management believes the investment policy is prudent for the long-term welfare of the
Organization.

Contingency

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization classified the COVID-19 outbreak as a
pandemic, triggering volatility in financial markets and a significant negative impact on the
global economy. As of June 30, 2021, economic and public health uncertainties exist which may
have a negative effect on the Organization’s future financial position and results of operations.
The total impact of the COVID-19 outbreak is unknown at the date the financial statements were
issued. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the
outcome of this uncertainty.
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